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Flowing ahead.... Strong & Steady...

A stream 0 petite snd conspiouous, turming mic @ uge bl after an
arduous jAETEY & SWe-TISpEring.

%o matter what obstacle it faces, the stream wnll conbmoe o gros
bigper and bigeer until it reaches its" destimation

At 3 point # will divide into many branches but will re-units strosger
thamn il was_

Beantifnl waterfalls in the midst sdd eoqoistensss and bhkes with
blossoming fimwers make it more porgeoas.

Bartlest Finance records apother swoessfind financial year continmmms
o gross stromy and stendy
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Story of,
Bartleet Finance

Al a Glance

The Bartiest Group mxpanded acthvines in the financisl
sprvices sector i LR s ot armed 5 Brenss 25 2 Contral
Bank of 56 [anks approved financial sofity and is today
ane off the oldest finowmgd seraces crgamranons

We operate wittun the stipoistims of te Contral Bank
and hinve, over three deraies womn U trosd @l respects
of Sri Lanizns by foifilling owr role = & solid finamscial
maiubon thet snes the nstion and ey people with
trammEErerny arnd arroumitabiiity. The Rl Deposil e
which eresis S5LE 5 hifon snd @mestmen porifiio of
SIR 5 billion bears ample fesinmeary o the trust and
confidence, our costomers have placed mus

Crur History

The Bartleet Croup's histany dates back o 1904, wivn
Willon Bartles! st up 3 partnersiup m 50 Lanks with
George White and Comspuny, Tea Brolers of London
Eght years later this parinership disolved and the
name of the comparry chargped to Bartheet and Company.
In 1958, MaBory Wijesinghe, son-n-faw of 50 Lanka™
first Coyvlmes<e Gonvrrmor Ceneral S Over Coonetilskn
wiz appEnied Chairmen i Manepee St of
the Compary, and thet same year, ownership of e
Company became 100 pey oot Jorsl. The Drup sinoe
b based s artevities in the T, seinersl processing
and trading secior of Uhe sommerm,

Creating Value

an impets o 56 Lenhs's eoommmie growih, despite
fimancial termail and mstshility feroughout (e worid,
Operanmyg n an sonirommssnl of mumerss challengss
the Croop has siood assdfecs snd hese Toriifed
our finencis] strengih snd steheliy, theoosh thess
challenges.

o | Eariled Feneewy PR [ Aevissenl Brpewd 500 F 200800

Product Portfolio/ Services

Product portfoiio of Eartlest Frnamce spread 3 wade
spectrum af ssyeess which oclades mebilirston of
imyestmamd. assel 2o porfobo messsement and redated
wTEre Epapped with e snEee. Bartiest Fimame
siiers fowards an iEmidahls tepet & b= the et
versatile and dependabde Tinemris] semvre pronider m
ihe country,

Accreditations

Incrpomaied m 15981, nder the Compamees Act
No17 of 1982 s was rerepsiered in terms of the
nee Compamss 51 No. 07 of 2007 oo 27 Joiy J009,
Levrsed by the Mooty Bosrd of the Cemiral Bank of
51 Lamks to sccept fooed deposin from (he pubic. The
Compamy = reguiered under rhe Fosnre 1 esang A0t
Mo 56 of 5000 snd Foance Bosmeas Sct S 40 of 200 1.
The Company in compliancy with the Ceniral Rank
regniations Bed Debfwniore Notes and thos became 2
Yisted Company.

HAM mimg hes Sfirmed 1he oredill anmg of Bartkest
Finsnrs PLC with EER - /F3.



Bartieet Group

Bartlest Fnomee PLC (BEP 15 2 member of the Bariiesd
CGrewrp of Compamies. The Company s paremns underisi-
mg is Bartless TramsCapital Lomites] (ETCLE witnrty ssoor-
poraled n Ociober 3004 1 was subsequemily restmc-
tored m September 505, 25 2 hobding composy for
the Earilest Group's finsnciat-secior schsidianes, =i
berams the parend of BFP. ETUL haokls §&776 of shares
of Earilest Fomanoe PLC. Chler subselisres m BETCL -
chodes Bartiest Religare Secormities (Pyty Dad, Strategsr
Insurance Broksrs (Pt Lid, Life Insuramcs Corporation
ilanka Iovoted ame Rartlest Aset Maosgemend (Pl
Lid ETUCL @ tum is owped by the comtury-ok] Barthest
& Comgparry’ (P Lommted. Having started off &= 2 o
msdit-broking irm, the Group has sooe svobed mloe
a ounglomerate with drversfied mterest @ miforms-
thon techmelery . commndity broking. fimencisd servioes,

=) = =
=3
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Financial Highlights

Year Ended 31% March 2011,/12 2oyl I, T i W
Results For the Year (Rs Mnj
Income L1930 L1508 g
MNet Profit Before Tax R0 23740 62
Income Tax Expenses 95 19 s
Net Profit After Tax B33 2221 (398}
Gross [Fnedends il T
Profit Available After Appropriation ‘a2 1854 531
Al the Year Epd (Es. Mo}
Sharehoiders’ Funds iCapinal and Reservesi o 5 6210 70
Customes [epossts 50054 36306 358
Loans & Advances 50188 30225 (e
Total Assets FALTY | 48005 471
Infommation per Ordimarsy Share
Earnings (Es.j 459 3678
Dividend (R LD AL
Net Assets (Rs 10839 10143
Ratios
Return oo Average Shareholders” Funds (% 13 89 4329
Return oo Average Assets (4 I48 3.0
Soo-Perfcoming Loan Bt T

- Gross o 433

- Net L4l %6
slatuiors Ratic 0%
Capital Sdequacy
Core Copiial to Risk Weighted Ssseis Eafin (blin 5% R a8
Total Capital e Risk Weighted Asweis Estio (Aim. 1050 1009 Bs
Liguidity Ratio 00 [ a7z

| Bariewd Fwvcescy PLC | -l Brpewd S0 F- 5600 5



Revenue Growth

1,500
1 .00
5040

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Hs. Mn

Earings Per Share

40
30
o L_,-_,l_,.l_,l
10
0

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

K=,

Rs.
= 2 82

Sharcholders' Funds

800
GO0
200

2009 2010 2011 2012

Ks.Mn
s

=

Return on Avg Shareholders' Funds
60
40
o
20
0
2008 2000 2010 2011 2012

NPL Movement

15.0004

10004

n‘.ﬂG L L] L] L]

= 2008 2009 20010 2011 2012
<500~

— GIOAS — Mo

Profit After Tax

R=Mn
— [ %] [ %]
- =2 8 E

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Net Assets Per Share
150

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Customer Deposits & Total Assets
10,000

H.-. Mn
E

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
W Cuntomer Deponsits W Total Aasets

Return on AV Assels

b

%
=] B da

2008 2009 2010 2011 2002

Capital Adequacy
15

m\"\/

LI

=l

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
me Thior [| === Tier |

7 | Bartleet Fmanoe PLC [ Annual Report 200 1-2012






Chairman’s Message

Dear Frends.

| hope to semd out 2 realistic bot positive messape: oo
that s precise bul camed foath by 2 messon for the
futore; and above all ones {hat is withowt =my ambigoity
in terms of the trmil thet we owe our staff_ ooar clientele
trok for the world economy. The unespectedly kower than
estimated global rate of resdssion recovery, ahversely
affected the overall potential for growth m emernpEng
economies around the world Unfortunstely, the S0
Lankan economy and #s fmanoal semaoes sechor was
nay exceplion to this pmveloome ripple effect. However,
the prudent mmplementaiion of macreecomemic oounter
measures and the moch nesded  stabilliration browught
aboui by the closere of the nabion's profonged strugple
against torrorism, pEoveded the country with the
ECOFHIMIC sinews o mitigste s eflect on ithe domestx
markel. Moreover, Sni Lanks hes disployed dlear sipns
of positive developments; despite the mymad of such
challenges posed to the nations eoonomy by beth
domestic and foreipn soonomsc shocks.

As a finanee company, Bartless is s« m the penphery of
the nation™s banking system However, during the period
under revinw, we hove been ahle to sucressiully incresss
the compam’s cutreach by adding three new branch
offices In Tnoeomales, Anuradbapura amd Hathnapura
o pur growing network. Whiles, formmulsting sound and
timely measures such as this, o moresse oo physical
presence within the nation, an aftempd to provide
chentele with more comprehensne senice, we e
glso surcessiully concentrated our efforts in expanding
and specaliring sctnities within evsting bronches
with the obhjectie of Dxressing comparaiie efficienoy.
In spite of the considershle growth m busness, the
cumpany's profits were affeced by shpgsh aock
marksd conditions and a steep drop | marks vaioe of
shares. Consequently, the company couldn® acdueve
the anticopated revenus from the uvestments 0 share
trading during the yesr under review.

Community cutreach and ostional welfare has abvns
been a matier of prnciple for us, & Barilest Finaoee,

Ths yesr Ble the vears before. Bartlest Finanee has boon
abils o contnibute o a small bul idrezsmgh ssgmuficant
memvre 1o the development and reinforcement of the
nafiensl eroncomny m the fom of loons and advances
As wsad oor U5SR was zlsa veny actne dorning the year,
with several worthwiule projects being mnplemented to
suppor? natinnal eodeavours sach as sports activities,
emironment protecion schemes, dhild cere plans and
seif-smployment 4s 2 whole | am happy t0 anoonce
the operating year of 2001,/12 a5 an overall sucoess.

The compam s aclievements within the course of the
yeur v indesd froits bome throogh collective effort
Therefore, 1# = mporiant o recognore the dedicatun
and Ioyalty of the diigent siaff a1 Earilest Finance led
by the company s (ED Mr. Fraj Wijesinghe [ would also
lile to extend o appreciation z2nd thanks to the ever-
supporinve colleagues of the Board

Ap the end of the day when the coram (alls heralding
the coming of a brief mierisde, | feel & is imperatove to
take 2 bow and express my uimosd delight In senang
the rofe of the cherman for @ prestigesus and st=adfast
mstinriion such @ Bsriiest Fanre When the Emelight
thickens and receding cortsins, ooce sgain, call on me
to resume the e, | pledze to put brck 1o mortar and
build pillars of scress, worthy of standing opon the
umyielding foundston Led for os by those who came
before.

G DD, Dheerasinghe,
{ Tumirrrmmn

Colombao,
2= July 2002
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Managing Director’s Review

with

The year began
spectacular perdormance of the Company dunmg the

greai  opiimsm  following
previoms year. AR mebiratims were that the growih
mesmentum of the countny"s eoonmEmy wistld continne
Al forecasts were ballsh

In order to-oontimes talang sdhventage of the emvisaged
changss in srnnome sovironmeeni o the North and
thi* Easi. o Bramch was opened m Trnoomabes on 13
hunee F0H B Ths comnpleied the plens of the ompam
te hase our presemae i thess regEmns Foilowing the
establishment of hranches eariier in Voouniya, laffno
and Batticalng Forther teo oew brancbes m Rathmapaora
and Armrsdbopmra were spened m Anposd 2001 Tha
Comparmy now has 17 Branctes and @ = expected that
the invesiments mals n the expanson o the Narih
md East, the ppgradmg ol the Service Centers imio
Branches and improving the mimmstroctore of sasimg
Brumahes would mprove the mepe and service level of
thar Commpany

At thee beegpinming of 2001 the oomapefing situation ol
mose from the nghly Bguid siate of the Compamy and
the low tnterest regime that prevaiied, o well & he
enCHirapEmen received from the soper profits eanmed

Burrileed Fiaemcs FLC Lrrmnl Berpewry S0P F S0

diorimg the previnos year on tredimg m the stock market
prompied the Company o oovest and trede maore
agoressnely in the sick moiet The Mood of private
plaemeats amd s provelsd 2 poodd opportunity to
use the excess Gouidity to mmesl expecting to realze
profits in the short erm

In year 2000, ASM posted 2 spectarule gain of 96%
The posine senioeents stemmng from mproved
msTrerTnmmie  mdicsters propelied the benchmark
ASH o iz highest! ever bvel by omd Febmuory 201 1
whilst the CSE berame the seoomd best periorming
stock exchange @ the world Ay the peak, the market
PE stond 3t 2 relatnely ligh 235 umes However, this
irend il ot contes i the third quarier of 201 1
was charscisrized by more saried volstility of both
indices resulimg m a sharp dowmerand tremd amd the
5M reached 5052 % pants in November 2001, This
raused the Compamy 1o book onrealired losses in the
shars rading portinis

In the (st sox mewnths of the Fmsnoal year under rmiew,
the mmnthly performensy of the core bosinesy of the
Company kept mmproving to 2 point that by September,
it pealied wath onvesiments recording a MR morease
of the anmual averse nmimess done @ 8 month This
was the hughest el of ovestments domes m 2 =ngle
manth on recmnd. Howsver, in the Lyt quarter of 2001,
mamy changes took place in the fmancial markei A
contnbmtory fartor for thes ssuatoen was the totally
urnexpe ted anneveraemment of 2 depreciatemn of the S1E
in the Covermment Fisral Bondewt of Movember 200 [ that
shook the fmamwma] moerkess 24 there 5 o precedence
Lo managing the ooy s exchangs rate m this manner
The uncertEnty camsed oo ondy an opbeaal m the
curmenay market bt alve mipected the mierest rates as
an mmmedinte rate hike was anteoipetsyd. This resolted
i oumercial banks offerng very high shon term
rates sl by December, same smaller bands going
the extent of matriung or pomg shove the mtes offened
by MEFE This rremd contioeesd oot m Felsmary 26082
amid 3% 3 response o the chiectons rarserd by SH8Fs the
(ESL. made aoother umpsioman mene by suddenby
allowing MBI to mcrease thetr deposit rates by | 5%
By this time there was 2 severe siow down n crecht and
lending volumes dropped shorply. In the meanimme
the mile of deposits o NEF was also hegvly
impacted dor o aggressive campapning for deposits



by commerral banks who were short of Tiguideny doring
this period From Dccher 2011 omwards, dus o the
above mentinney] changes m the fmenool emrmroment
and the tight liquidity situation that developed in the
company @ well as m the market. the compamy m its
prudence had 1o Emit the londing and the busiess
dropped further sharphy: from December 2501 ] ontil thee
end of the nmncsl year under reveen.

Also im February S601E, the Centmal Bank foated the
rupes, skipped a ceilng on oommerriz] hank lending
imposed tyghier inmits oo dollar el open positions of
the hanking sector and rased policy interest rates twice
in a late effort to contzm 3 growing balanoe of poymenis
crists. The Treasury 1oo adposted apwards domestic fus]
sebected goods. The Monetay Board direcied commeencial
hanks to moderate thesr coedit dsbursements s that
the overall oreslil grosth m 200 2 will st sucesxd (6
{465 201 1 i of thetr respective Inan ook outstznding ot
the end of 2011, while allosseng credit growth of up to
23% for those banios which linanoe the exoess op o 5% of
the credit grosth from funds motsilired from overseas.

In this emvironmend, the fotal 2eseis of the Company
grew 4708 o Rs, 7194 8Mn o the ostomer
depo=it basé mrresses] by FLEL The total meome of
the Company grew 378 e R= L 193Mn. However, the
profit before tax recorded was Rs. 90Mn, lower than the
Ra. FMin swrmed i the previons fmanosl] yesr, Ths
change was mamiy due o oot acheeving the expecied
cominbuiicors to rarped profit (Re. 2323 7 hn - 200 1) from
share tradicg sctmity. As = consequence. the sarmings
per share dropped to Rs. 1459 s 36,28 - 3110 In the
meantime, doe to s comrerted eifor, the met NIPL ratio
improvesd o} (LB - 300 1) and mainisieed thee
Licprvickity Batio at 15 37% (197 7% - 3011 L The significant
mcrease in the profit foom the oore business to s 85
Mo compared booa loss of K 12Mn recorded m 20010
wiks a0 emCRmaging wge a5 o e bealth of the mam
extent the poor final resalis due W the sharp drop m
rverme foom shore iradimng

The downium o vestmend volumes during the kst
guarier of the fnarcal yesr would heve an impe-d on
the future performance of the Compamy unless {here
AN SCTERTEC recosery i the roumiry. The sver ereesmy
costs and the low marke! seniiment @re all negative
fartors that beve to be faoed In the year ahead Taling
all fectems mis oonssderatin, the Compony enpagsd

the services of a groop of oosslants to prepare 2 3
yvear sirategic plan Af the same e, the Compamy
embhariey on 3 moEEr restrechere of iy operations to
imTase producnity with a v o ooving towards
srhieving the vison of the oompam o “Be a cosiomary
bousehold mame as 3 preferred fimancal service
provider”.

In conformity with the reguiremenis of Central Bank
of Sn Lanks few chonges were brought sbout in the
constituiem of the Boand i Jeousry 20012 K is a
greal honor and privilege for the Company to have
Mro KGN Desrsuonohe fomer Deputy Governor,
Ceniral Bank of Sn | snks 3= Cheirmen of the board from
Yammary MO0 2. | howve mo divabe thad fhe Comrpary wonld
benefit from his wide knowiedge and vast experience
ot 10 internatsnal and local arens n gnang everall
lemdersinp 1o the Campamy.

| thank Mr 5 Siniorengtbon fommer Parioer, RIPAIG
Ford, Rbwudes, Thoarmion & Co who, s copspitan) to the
Compamy from Seplember, 201 | gave the Company the
heneedin of his experene sai bewledpe. My sincere
apprecisiimn goes to my other colleagnes on the Roard
and all members of the sPmor monsgemend of ihe
Compamy for ther coniemed sopport. Fmally, | am
hapgy W state tha! the t=om spEnt and morale within
the Cmmmvpany = at & very high bevel. 1t wonld oot e
been possible o maintain performance levels if not Tor
the co-operaton and support that was gven by each
employes. Therelore, | = thes opporumity (o thank
each o of them

S
t""h‘
Eraj Wijesinghe,

Marsmgey Drector," CHD

oo,
12= July 202
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Board of Directors




Mr. KOO,
{Indprpepulent - Non Exerotive Directon)

- Chsrman

Appomied o the board on (4 lamusry 2007 he had been
former Deputy Govemar of the Central Bank of 50 Lanka
He had bern an Altermste Peoutihe Direscior for Banglade=<h
Bhutan, Indo amnd 50 Lenlis o Iniematoonal Monetany:
Fond from 3067 to 2010, He woried coriier a5 Assistant
Cemernor, 2EHHET, 1 =] Regrsirar of Pohlir
Dbt M0 -4 &= Ceniral Bank of 56 lmla. He bod been 2
lecturer at The Instete of Bankoers of 50 Landa, and visitng
lecturer of Unimverssty of Relanna, Unversity of Morstewa,
amd Unmversty of 560 jlavswendermapura. He holds ECom
Degree from Universiy of Cevion, B Phil Hons (Goomnomirs:
from Unnversiiy of Ceyvion, M A Hons (Eoonomecsd from
Lnmersity of Leeds, 1K =nd & sn Honorary Fellow of the
Iostitoie of Benkers of 50 [anls

’ muﬁw-mm,m

(Evrrutne
Joimed the Bartiest (roop i 1963 and hos been & dimector
ol IFT winee incepton Pevsted as the Cherman on 0™
February 2000 Currenthy serves 35 the Mansging Dhrector
FOED smee 31= Derember 500 1. He hod been 8 former
Chaimzn of the Colombo Siock Bachange and Colcamio
Brokers Assocoiion, Member of the Fononcial Secior
Reforms Commmttes immtisied by the Ceniral Bk of Sa
Lanka amnd Hon Viee Cnmsail General of the Metheriamds to
the REepubbe of 56 Lo and Maldnes from 1072- 1906
In sddition, he hosd been 3 Tirector on the Boards of BEand;
of Ceylom, BUTC Lanla Vid Merchant Bank of 50 Lanks and
Tipdted Motors Lanis | smited. He s a formes Vice- President
of the Asiap Panfe Allsoee of YMCA's and an Beoutnee
Board membsr of the Internethorsl BExdomton Federatmn

Mr. 5. Sirikcymamothum
(Independent- Non Execative [Rrector)

Appointed i the b o 30 Apnl 562 possrsses ovey
4 years of auds experence He also seropd as 3 direcior and
financinl coosuitant to Associesd Mews Papers of Cisvilon
ANCTY  betwesn 1992 and 1557 He was also a pariner
al KNG Ford, Bhaowdes. Therniomn & Co. 50 Lanlo, wnid es
refmement on March 31 thisyeer. He s 2 Fellow Member of
ihee Insitiioe oo Do Sevrmsrst s of S snkos (FC 4 immd
Institute of Certified Manogemeni Aooountants of Sn Lanks
(FORLA) amed hnlds a Eschelor of Soence (Homors! Degree m
and Plowics) from the Unhersiy d,’ Perachmna Served
on e Sonclards sl Anditing “Stamdards
Crmmittess of the Istinge of Cherternd Accoemitants oof

& Lamba for 18 yrams,

’ Mr. Somil €. Wigesinghe - (% on Evecuinee Diorector)

Joimedd the Board of Barilest Fimamee on (1% |lanoary
2. He in the Monaging Dwector of BC Computers
and Depuiy Chatremon of Berilest & Company Pt Dod
Hindds Degres in Flestromics and Flectneal Engmeermg
froan University of Londoes

h M. Indrajith Fernande - on Everume Director)

Jomed the Bosrnd of Barilest Foonce on 2% lanuarny
. He serves as the Manogmg Dorecior zmd Chief
Bverutive (Hfcer of Bartleet TransCapital Itd He is
a Profesoom] Aaountznt in Bosness and has over
25 years of expenience Ik senving the Profession and
Business He was President of The Institute of Charterned
mnm:dh[mhhdmm.tmal

Federation of Accountamt (FAC) Des Xations
Committer znd the Presxdenmt of the South Asian

Federation of Acroontnts Holds as MEA froem the
503 Ausiralin Fellow of the Instimte of Chartered
Aroouniznis of 56 Lanks smf the TChortered Instimte of
Mamagement Acorumtants (UK

’ Mr. Fshanth Wijesimghe - “on Fuecutn e Directins

Joinesd the Board of Bartlest Foance on 0% Janoary
N He = the Marnogmg Director of Eartlest Prodoce
Slarketimg (6 Lid. Holds & Master's Degres m Business
and ECom Degres from Desion Unversity, Aastralis
bMember of the Australion Homan Resoaroe [nsitute

and be was in-chorge of operstions =t FSEN Sydneyi
Armstraia

’- Mir. Sosanths de Abwis - (Exeoutmve Drection

Joimed the Eartlest Foomoe oo 00" Juoe 1990, and
jomed the Board on 15® June 20089, He & incharge of
Trale Fomance Rzal Esiate CUoflscimas and lesomanoe
Departmment of the Conspany.

' Mir. Buwaneka Subasinghe - (Executne Directari

Jomed the Barifest Fimsooe on 05% Aopost 1985, and
o] the Boord oo 1 7= Moy 2009, He s m-rharge of
Deposit Modnliration of the Compam

.- Mr. S Raghavan - (Execurtive Direcion

humed the Board of Bartlest Fmonce on 24 July 20600
Hie was the Hesd of Infernational s Commercizl Bank
and posaesses I yeams of aoperence in BEEnking,. Holds
a Degres m S5wnre from the Unnversety of Peradeniya
and Dhploma in Higher Mmmsgement [rom Ashridge
hznagement College, UK He s 3 Past Thisino Governor
of Lions Chebes Infermatinal.

roirs

| Earvkesd Fesaese FLC | Aemes) Bepors So0] |- 200 2






Management Discussion and Analysis

Economy

The significant contrbwtmn from Indusiry and ser-
vice sector and maderate growth of sgnouliere secior
fed b0 @ growil m ooantry s econcmy by 8.3 per cent
i 211, which 1s the highest in 51 Llanka’s post mde-
pendence era, munimmng thes growth momeatum for
the first time for two consecgtive vears. The expan-
5NN 0 economic ity was refllecied in the unem-
ploymeni rate, which dechmed o the lowest recorded
level of 42 per cent in 211 Inflafion remmned ai
single digit level doe to Central Bank™s effecine moni-
tory policy. The Saiory Resernve Katio was razsed by
| porcentage point 1o B per cent by Central Bank mm
April in order o permanenily absorb 2 part of excess
houidity. The global sconemic silustion conhnued to
worsen o 2011 and mtermaticnally, encrgy and other
commasdily prices continued o reman agh

Non-Bank Financial Indusiry

The Registered Fimance Companees (HFD) are termed
as Licensed Finance Companies (LR after the intro-
duction of the Finance Business Art No. 47 of 2001
The ndustry coossting of 39 Lrensed Finance Com-
panies expanded thesr branch network gnang promi-
proce fo the North and Fastern provinces. The mam
fnancial vdicstors of LACs m respect of capatal. prof-
itability, asset quality, credit growth and deposit base
recorded impressne growths., However, 3 few LFCs
continued (o expenence detenoration of capifal amd
shortsge of Doguidity which somewhat deterred the
overall performance af the sector

Regulatory Changes

The main regulsiory change that happened was e
plecing the Finanre Companies A4t o 78 of 1988, by
inirducing the new fmance Boaness Act, Bo, 42 of
2011. In addition o this, the Monetary Board of the
Ceotral Bank of 5 Llanka issaed the following [hrec-
tons o the LFCs

@& Fnance Companies (dimimom Core Capital)
Direction No_ | of 200 L

® Finamce Companiss (Reporting Regquirsmentst
Direction No_ 2 of 200 L

® Finance Companies (Aissescmeat of Fitness and
Proprety of Drectors and Officers Performing
Exerutive Fonrtions) Direction Mo 3 of 2011,

The Company in 2011-12

The Company is listed on the mmin board of the Co-
lombo Slock Forbongs with effect from 30 June
2011, by listing the compamy”s Debentures. BFP has
recorded a pre-tax profit of Bo 9890 for the 06
nancizl year ended 31 Mach 2012 BFP was sbie to
attain 378 mcrease i fwmover during the financial
vear, while mainisEning 3 well diversified portfolio
eovenng different seciors in the economy. BFPs de-
posit base grew by 200 in the year 2012 The Com-
pany jaunched the normal & minor Savings Accoont
Srhwme during the finsncisl year to be wsed as an
additiona]l fumding source. In the Grandial yvear, the
branch expansion grew up 1o 17 by opemEng new
branches in the Triocomelss Anwradhapura and
Hathnapura

Profitability

The compamy recorded 2 pre-tax profit of Ra 58 9\
while inrresing I74 of interest moome The healthy
growth in assets and consegquenthy the higher inter-
5t inoome mitigated fo 3 great extent the loss in
revenus from the mvesiments in share trading. The
share trading activity was the man contributor for
the high profits n the previoos year (R 222 [ e in
2010711k

LT
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Assets Duality

The Gross Non-Performing Loean ratio redoced
considerably as at 31* March 2002 to 2_*% from
4 6% which is well below the industry level of 3.7%
The BFIFMs siringent Credit Policy and effective
monitoring wover collessdion and recovernes
contributed towards maintaining a low NPL. In
absolute lerms. the Noo-Periorming Advances
parifolio was kept at 2 very satisfactory level as
at end of 31* March 2012 in comparison fo the

PrEVIIS YEAr.

Loans & Advances

Curing the BFMs lending
poarifolic grew up to Bs. 508Bn from Hs. 3.0Bn
with a highest ever growth of G6%. Leasing. Hire
Purchase, Fledge Loans, Term Loans and Margin
Trading were the key components of our produoct
porifolins.

the finsncial wvear

Lending Portfokio

Lease

Hire Punchase
Iiopsoart Lasam
Term Loan
PFiedge Loan

Margin Trading
& (hers

a
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Loan Loss Provisions

During the year Loan loss provision was reduoced
to 20.7kn from £33 8Mn i year 2010010, this
was mainly doe to the company”s effective credit
plicies apd mamtaming high goahty portfolio
by eflective momitoring.

Loan Loss PFrovissons
1y <
&1 -
£ &
= 40 A
0
sl N B n
2R ‘ill‘FI "[:Iﬂ ‘i]lI K i | i

Total Asseks

The Assvet base grew by 474 to R 7. 2En com-
pared to Rs. 4 98nm in 2001072011 imdicsting Com-
pany’s sirong balance sheet position. The growth
was largely due to improvemeni in business vol-
umes, snd interest earming ass=ts. Lease & Hire
Purchase receivables grew by 73 X to Es. 4 7En
as at the end of the financial year 200 E/200 2.
Interest generating asseis Increased o 7O% [rom

74% ol the total assets during the year.



Sharcholders” Funds

Total Assety
., . Shareholders’ Funds as at 31* March 2012
= G000 increased to Rs. G664 6Mn (rom Rs. 621 0M=s as at
e '_I'.EHM end of st year. Increased earnings during the
2000 I fimancial year achisved a {avorable growth of 7%
0
"'BI]E ‘-’I]-IIEI "Dll! "ﬁll
Shareholders’ Funds

B3

Deposits & Bormowings e

e L1

Hi. Mn

During the nancial year BFP's customer deposit
base grew pp to Rs. 5 0Bn from Bs. 3.G6Bn with an
increase of 40%. This refllects the confidence of o

thie public on BEartlest Finance FLL. 2008 2009 1010 2011 Z0MT
The Company increased ifs borrowings from
bank and non-bank sources mamly in the form
of seruritization loaps, and the balanoes stood
at Hs. 993Mn. In addition to these borrowings,

the company isvsued debentures o the valoe Lbcpuiedity
of Ks. 204Mn to utilize for funding the furore Al the year end, the company’s hiquid assets ra-
imvesimenl activities. tio represented 13.57%, which is well above the

mimimumsm level set by the Central Bank of 5n
lLanka and in absolote terms Rs. 543 Mn in excess
ol the statotory requirements.

Frenading M

Lhorl Term Loans
Long Term Loans
Diebenitiine

Bank (herdrafis

' b Bkt Fnaee FLC § demes] Boporr 2ol [- 2500 2
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Corporate Social Responsibility

BEYOND OUR CONCERNS......

As human beings. we belioe that great Bartivet Finance PLC. understanding the
gravity of foifilling seeds of our commu-
organizations always hine a caring, serving,
nity, extends itz arms of love and care to
humanistic purpose and  so,  throughout those who are in need.

the vears, we have looked beyvond our own
Giving life o gur core ethics, “as human
Covtcers, fo the warnts of the wider commurnity beings, we helieve that great orpanizations
glways have a caring, serving, humanistic
around us.
purpose and =0, throuzshout the years, we
bave lpoked beyond our own concemns,
to the wanis of the wider commumity”,
Bartleet Finance conducted a number of

CSE projecis which supported diverse so-

cial groups of the society

jais | Eoelest Peceesr P | Asmasl Koyserr SO0 -



% Suramesians: compargn and the year-enad party for comates
sindenty 5 Deal & Blind Schosd, Rathmalans

Al tir stskehobders of Bamviest Fmamce FLC joined hamads iogsther
with the employess for 3 complete facetift of the Desd & Biimed
Schwonl in Hathmadans We cleaned the school imchoding the sarden,
borkyand amnd cobor washed the bauibdmg and repamed  domaged
cquipment. it was a ofl day project ot pof everyone orobved
as they tirekessh sweaied to =r 3 beomtifuld endmg for 2 day wedl
spemt for the kess privileged i the sooety.

O the folkong wesbend we condfcted 2 foll doy of foo-Giled
sciivitiss ot the same premses. A magic show, couple of baby
eliphanis, mosaal show, games ol ooioneted food for loeds
e lun and iy Ueroughoot the day. Feor panbtmg was 8 mmed
ey for these Lids and gift packs were distnbaoded to all at
ihe emed of the day.

2 | Bariledd Py FLE [ ol Bepewi 50000 - S50
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Frsoners” Wellome Sonesy of the Frnsons Departmemt comdmcee<d thes annmal flag-
day =nd the procesds of the saies would be e o mprove Lhe adraticn of il
childres of inmatrs. The forst (lag was pemed o the Manosging [heecior of Eariiess
Finange and we dossted 3 ssbstantial ameonnt (o thin wortly catess

GJ BARTLEETFIRANCE

W obtaimed the farEiny of 3 wall nesr the Model Farm round-sbowt, (Desn Bablic-
Vehaizya, Colombe 08 and wed 0 o oreate publy aearensss op g issoes
aifectmmg the Inves of e Ghisem. The wad] was ussd thmughout as 3 Eo-orEEEsST-
cal pwarrness crvating platiorm wih the approval of Colomiee Momscapal ool

W wponsored two workshops at 5. Michael's College, Batticalos and Mars St=8a
Coflege Negombo, organired by the Young Enirepreneny Sn Lanka (VERL) The
purpose of the workshops were b0 edocsie and impire yousy chifidren in schoods
tr vafus [ree snterpnss, onderstonding bosinsss coonnmers to by =i depen-
denil, be weakioroe resly amd be jpb oeaton istesd of job selies. A Lage
oumbwy of stmients ook part m thess worishops along with e scsfemie stafl
ol the two colleges

o Berrlewd Fenese FLL [ Aemesl Bepord S50 - SFFE



Bartleet Finmmnee PLC fEoliiawed the
sstablishment nf mformetion boards in
Wild Life saaxctuares &ad locstions of
sviranmenial vahes, to the commuoniiy
This project was camed oul slong
mith the Mmisty of Evponment and
local govvramsatl aatborties of the
respective aress. [hess have hesn veny
helpiul for people to gatbher imwledge
al ths places they visit
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Bartlest Fimanee PLC spomored (e Anmuesl Culiural Fesimal of COesdalsds BEnd
School This & an aonual event b=l o dhostoss the talenis of e difermitly
abled youngster ol ooy Bation. N was #very coloriul svend fled with =5 = per-
formamces, 2= bethor 25 oors - e formomode who = abis o e thee worid

Bartlesi Finonee M hes besn contimmsly sponsonmyg the S [ seds Tennes As
sociziions” “inmder 11" oulsistion iourmamente. The =y chacme of ths progea
of BEartlest Finonwe is 1o B=ip S5 T4 to recognose the best talents of that age groap
Tenmi = a aport o revolved sround the clite families in Colombo, With owme
sepEpant to SLTA m uphiftng temms m the coundry many mors yooth bas becmms
prulessions]l plaers. We hbave boen camymng ths prepect for mammy yras and mrw
prod to be 2 part of develomng the younger fennis stars of the Coontmy

=5 Beriler i Feease FIC [ iemes] Beport S0 10 SRS



Corporate Governance Report

Corporate avermance is the system by which Companes are dires ted and oontrofied We st BEartlest Finance pay
much emphasiz on adoptime znd mplementing good Corporate Covernonee practicss b0 ensure responsibaity
towards company stakebmiders, amd peneral poshlic.

The following tabulsr desmibe our Corporate Goevemmance practioes &nd Compliznoe States.

Details of compliance with the Finance Companies Corporate Covernanee Direction No. 03 of 2008, ssoed by
the Central Bank of Sri Lanka

Corporate ool L v

(rveTnane Siatus Impiemeniathos
Primcipbes

02 The Respomsibilities of the Boand of Directors

{11 5trengthen Conmephamit al Al strategic decisions and long form plans are made at the
the safety and meetmngs of the board amd board sub-coommittess. This decsion
soundness of making process & mplemented by the Corporate Manogement
the Compam Team besded by the Charman smd thess strategies are well

oommmecated o stakeholders.

b Omgoing moniorng of ooopliance with Compory’s Vision amnd
Mission siatemenis and Fomancisd Budget & Forecast The Corporate
Plan for 2002715 = reviewed by ithe Board penodically o establish
follow up acikm plans.

¢l The Risk Mansgrment Commiftes reviews & mirodwces policies
and procedures for momimirmg the sk amd the commattes makes
policy denisions (o moniior risk sl snsure proper Imesimenis.

di Hiecine communiaiion process in pleres with SMaleholders, winch
moindes Beposstors, Creditors, Shareholdsrs amd Bormorsers.

el The Audit Committes mestings are held quarterly and recommend
mmternal comimd  systems.  Marogement formation  System
goes through a proress of ongning operading to meet future
requirements & Challenges

i The board decides the extent of inffuence smd conteod of the key

muonagemeni personmed over the policy dersaons. direct bosimess
artrvities, operstions and nsk mansgemsent_

gi The Company has well defimed delegsied soithorty amd

responsibilines for the Board and svery by monagement personmed

hi The board approved polices snd decsaons relevant o key
Mandgement persommel are commureested

24| Bariledd Firemey FUC | Aromal Berpowi S0 52000



i The board prrodically ssesses effecinensss of govermance
practices including selection, nomination and election of directors
and appomiment of key monssement personmed to avoid any
onfbrts of interest and mpiement chanses neressary to redure
any weakneases i motired

31 The Board & in the process of implemenimg an effecine ssoression
pan for ey management persomned abgming it with the Corporate
Man.

E The Compamy condocts meetings with the key management
per=onne] making wse of the Boand Sub-{ ommitiess.

i  The Foard of Threctors is fully aware of the latest and all regulstony

mi The Board has exveroised due difgemse to an socepiable bvel in the
hirmg and ovwrsght of Exvternal Aoditors.

2% Chuiroman & The Chaimon's and Chised Eeeotee Officer’s fomctions amd
Chuief Fxonoutive respaonsibiitities are defined and approved by the Board
Efficer (MIN
i3 Aroess B The direciors take advices from the ndependent professonal whensyer
prof essional adhvwe
{45131 A director shall abstain from voting on any Board resoiotion m relation
Vioting on  any o & maiter in which he or any of his relatives or 2 toncem, m which he
Board resolotion hias substantial interest, 5 nterested, and be shall mat be counted @ the
& formad schedule quanram fior the relevant agends item at the Board mes=ting.
of matters
The Eoard maintain forms! schedule of matters speafically resenved to
i for decision to ensore that the direction and control of the finance
oompany is frmily under its authority.
(G} Situation of The sstustion has mot arisen to oomply with this requirement.
Insnbvency
{7} Conporate This repori foifils this requerement.
EOVEMATCE
Tepart
{Hh Sell assessment The Board of [hirectors willl be imiroduomng an appropriate scbeme for
of director this purpose.
1. Meetings of ihe Board
i | Boserd Thuring the fingncial year the Board met 1 fimes on monthly meervals

ZF | Btk Fsaeee PLC | Ammss] Bepors S00] [- 25002
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(2} Inclusion of

proposals by
all Diirectors m

the agemda

All directors have opporiunity o recommetd matters snd proposals to
b mcloded m the agenda for regular Board mestmgs

i3} Notice for

The notiee of meeting and agends for mestines are croolated to
Direcines at lrast before 7 days providing reasonabls tme fo subomit
any proposals.

The Direciors are aware of thes reqguremendt and detals of attendance
of Directors af mestings are given @ Page 300

The appomicd serretary cames oot the seoretaral services to the Board
and the shareholders.

Thee Sexretary prepares the Agenda in consuitstion with the Chaiman

All Thireciors have sooess o advice and services of the Company
Soecretany.

available for the directors.

(9 Minutes af
the Board

C campliant

Mmutes of Board meetings are recorded in detail and it = possible to
gather from the minotes as to whether the board acied with doe care
and prudence im performing its dutes.

The Mmutes of the mestmgs inciude a summary of data and information,
the matters considered by the Boand, the fact-finding disrossions and
the issues, the explanstion & confirmetion of relevant exeoutives, and
the decrsions and Board resolutions.

4. Composition of (e Bosrd

(1) Number of

Compliant

The mumbssr of [DNrectors 38 @l end of the year was sighl and
Mr_ % Sirikananathan who fenctionsd 2 2 consaliant was absnrbed mto
the board on (1% Aprd 201 2 a5 sn Independent- Non Beoatere Director.

29 Semvice period
of a director

No Non-sweruotive Director of the compamny hos served 2 period that
enreeds nine years.

(31 Appointmerndt
of an employes
as a Dhrector

There were no appomniments of swsrutrve direcior domng the yeor. More
than hall of the Board members are SNon-Beowine Drectors.

(41 T pemndent
won Bxecuine
[hirecior

Comphant

The number of mdependent Don-everuine directors were teo and
Mr_ 4 Simlcananathon whe Foncioned 3 3 consultant was absnrbed mto
the boand om 0% Aprd 201 I a5 sn Independent- Son BExeouitnre Director.

| Barilest Fiscmoey FEC | Sormal Bepeet S0P 0 - S000




31 An slternate ffmﬂnl The necessity doss nod iz for an appointment of an alternate director
director for o represent an mdependemt non-eEcuine @recton.
independent
T n-ENEatie
director

(6} Skills and Compliant Al mon-eoeoutive direciors are qualified in specific anses he Aonoon g,
experience of Anditing. and BEanking affairs which are meinded in the profile of the
Noo-eswecutive each Thrector on page 13
director

(7] Presence of Ciommpliami The companmy does not hold meetings of the Board ondess the required
Non EBveoutive QUTENIIN IS et
Trireciors m
Board
Meetings

{8 Details of Compliant | Bref profiles of the Boand of Drectors are ginven o pages 13,
irectors

(¥ Appoimtment Commplizmt The company bas formal and transparent procedures for selecting and
iof newr Director appaoEmiting o new Erector

WLy Coomplizng A divector appointed to Gl 3 cosmal vacancy s subject o election by
Hll & corsual varaney sharehndders at the firsf general mestms of thewr sppomiment amd
ol director amd resygnation or removal of direcior 5 nformed o shareholders and
Tesignation or Director of the Sopervision of MNon-Bank Frmamneal Instinataoms.
removal of 3 director

5. Criteria to assess the finess and propriciy of direciors

(1) Age Himit of :{mn Mo Derecior is over the age of 70 years.
a Director

121 Holding in office | Compliant Mo Director holds Directorships or amy other aqunalent positions in
n more than ) comtraven b of this direction
COTRALES

0. Munspement lunctions delegatied by the Bosrd

1} Dedogatinns i'Enqﬁﬂ The Board limits deleganon of any function o Board Commuittess, CHO
of Functons of ey managemenit personmed fo an extend that will nodt redoce the
ability of the Board o discharge iis funcrions.
121 Review off Comipdiand The Board reviews the delegation processes I place on 2 periodic basis
delegaton toFoszre that they remain relesant to the nesds of the finanoe compamy .
PrOCesses
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07, The Chairman and the Chisd Exerutive Gificer

il Chairman Coanpliand The role of the (hairman and the CHD are performed by two separate
and MID {CED PETLOMS
are separated
(2} Senior Cipmmypliami The Chairman is a Non Executive Independent Direcior and requisement
Independent o appomi a Senane Independint Porecior does mot arise as the roles of
Dhirector Chairman and CED (MI) are segregated
i3 Eelatonship Ciommpliand No material relationships ohserved between the Chairman / CED and
b maen / ar any other member of the Board which will impair their respective
Chairman: and roles.
CHED and
other Directors
Hirod 1 H Commpliant Thee Chanrman poo sces adership to the Board e issues are disoossed
Raole of the by the Board
Chairman
The preparation of the agenda for Boarnd mewtings & delegated to the
ommpamy secreiary who prepares i in conseltstemn with the Chairman.
The Directors are informed sdequates notice m fEme of the spes arising
at Board Meetings.
Encouraging all Directors o give full and active contribotion to the
Board's affairs.
The Chairman does not directly supervise sinvines and dotes of key
muEgement personne] or olher esruthes
Maintaining effective communication between sharehobders and the
Board, the AGM prossde good platform for this.
{11) Ruole of the Cormpliant The CED / Managms Dhrector funcion as the apex Execotive B charge.
Chied Exorutioe
(Hficer

08 Board appesinted Committess

(1} Beoard Coperpliant The Board has appointed Sudit Cosomittes and Integrated Risk
Conrumnut tees Managroend Comom ttes, the Chaorman of the each commuites reports

o the Board.
(2 Awdn iCompliamt al The Chaoman of the Audit Commities & 3 on-eveouine direcion
Committes who s a Feliw Member of the stiote of Chardersd Acooenitants

and functioned a5 2 Senior Partner of a reputed Frm of Chartered
Acroomianis

b The Committes mchades one Inndeperadent Son- Peecotree Director and
& nor-eauiive direcior. Plesse refer Andi Commattes Report gnan on
page 33 for details
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of  The oombsy of apht cemmttee meetmgs beld dureng the year amd the
attendance of each inedvidusl member are @scioeed in pege 30 of the

sl repaErt.
(i Integrated Risk Compliant The oommsties onssts of 2 Non-Beosine Direcior aned the  Manogms

Iniegrated Kisk Manseemend Commmuries Report gnen oo page 32 for details.

. Related Party Transsctiomns
2o+
Awnidhng conflicts | Conpliamnt The Board has taken steps to moid any confBcts of mterest that may
of interest in arse from any transaction of the company with relsted partes. Amd
related party alsn the Board ensures that the fmamce company dees oot engage m
transaciions iranssctions with a related party n 3 Tunner that would grant ssch
and fmoorakds party “more faynrable treatment™ than that & sooorded to other similar
treatment comstitvents of the foance company. Interest rates applicable to ssch
Iranssctions are same a5 the nferest rates applirable to unrelated
parties.
1o Dhisclosures

(1) Anmoal sndited & | Commgpliami The anmual aodited fmancial siatements and periodical fmamoial

perindical stxtements are prepared and publbhed |\ Sinhala, Englsh and Tamil
financial oewE papeTs in accondance with the formar and definitions presonbed
stateTneEnts by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka.
(2 hsdosures Cornypliant Al required discliosores have been made m the annos] report.
m the Anmoal
Report
|
1 L. Transithnal Provisions

[L) to (G |
Transitional amd Ciommpsba nid The Company has complied with the transitonal provisions wherever
provisions
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Meetings

The mumber of mectayrs of the Boosed, Boond appoimted Sab-commeitees and mdrvaied sitesdeer by mewmbens ore geen below:,

A Imtegrated Rik
Sl INreciership Satis { sEwmiry Mamsgrment Csnmmitler
Medd | Attewiend| Meid | Attended |  Held Atnended
1M KOG DD, Dissvrssmete Independent-Non Exectlne 3 3 .
TiMr. M Er) Wigesimshe Execulive 12 12 [ E i 4
Ahr Sonil T Winesmehe Moo Exvevanive 2 11 - - 3 3
4| Mr_ Eshamih Wissanshe Nan Erocsting 12 12 - - - -
A[Mr It Formesio Non Evrcutive 2 12 4 i & 2
6| hir. Buwancis Sebosmshe Excomne 2 2 i 3 + 4
it Simamia e Alen Escomine 2 i 4 2 4 4
ElMr. 5. Roghovan Excouming 12 1 4 e 4 3
YIMr. S, Sirkonsntisen” Inndopomiont -Som Evovatne . 3 - - -
10} Justive B AL K. Winslachandrs” | Independens-on Exacutive| 3 [ S ; -
P st P Wigsarane Independent-Non Excculive] 3 3 1 | =

" Appuinted we 017 Aped 3052 dimctawd @ 0 oosiliand froim 199 Septesiber 3011
§

".H.Hl.'l'n:inl wed " Anpos X1 sl decessed (6" Moveier 21

Appomted w g f 048 lansary 3013

Reszgned we £ 01 July 2001

* Charrmsm of the Cosrmrmtes
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Integrated Risk Management Committee Report

The Integrated Hisk Mansgement Committes ORMC)
wos appointed on 30 March 2006V in complianee with
the Ihrection on Corporate GCovernance msoed by the
Central Bank of 50 Lanks WBSL) and comprises the
following memibers -

Mr. Indrajith Fernando - Commuttes Chamman
Mr. M. Eraj Wilesinghe
Mr. Bovwaneka Subasinghe

Mr. Sosantha de Alwis

Mr. 5 Raghavan

Briel profiles of the members are ghen on page 13 of
the Annual Repaort.

The prmery responsibility of the Committee s to assist
the Board of Directors m understanding snd overcising
rogular msk oversight on sk manegement messmes
adopted by the Management m cperating the Compam s
business. The Commities determmes the adegoacy amd
effectiveness of measures taken by the Management m
order o ensure. that the overall sk of the Conmpamy
conforms o parameters spproved by the Board.

The Committes reviews the adeguacy and effectiveness
of sk control mechanisms and addresses speaific nsks
within quantitsine and quabtatinve risk Bmits for betier

The Committes met foor tmes dunng the year under
review and the attendances of (e members at Mectings
are given on pase 3 of the Annual Report Ouarterh
Risk Heview reports were called for from the above
mentioned cffirers and the isspes disoossed n order to
ensure that the risks wers mansged at prodent levels

Reports of the Commities mestings are tabled al Board
meefngs to ensore that all Dereciors are kepd miformmed
of poiemiial or identified sl amd the mitigstion
strategees heing pursoed.

The Board on the recommendation of the oommities
has decided o engasge Apinaz Consulung Solutssns
a professonal sk mansgement  consuliant o
independenth review asses and recommend siTaiegies
and soluticns (o build a strong miegrated sk
management [amework i the ompany. Apthoas is

| Barileed Fimcrmee FUC | Aoraasl Bepewy 500§ 5000

a dedicated =k professional frm which has helped
over 100 noorial mstoutions ghobally to  build
varions msk solutions @ Ene with BASIF poidelimes
The oompany hes provaded 3 road map covermg all
aspecis of mEks e oredit. market s operations as
well a5 oross nsks. Based on pronties the oonompamy
will endeavor (o mplement these solutons over tome.
The commities belisves that mogagme professionals
will help supplement orment resources and buikd a
somd mtegrated rsk mansgement system in bne with
mtermationally acepied porms.

S
W
Indrajith Fernando

Charirmman
Infegrated Rmk Manogemment C ommat tes

12= July 2042



Audit Committee Report

The Audit Committes which was appointed by the
Board on 30 March 20049 comprises the following
members:

Mr. 5. Sirikananatham - Functicned 25 a consultant
since | 9% September 2011 and zppointed as
Committes Chairman on 01 Spril 200 2.

Mr. Indrajith Fernando - iCommittes Chairman
from 2 Janoary 2012 to 31" March 2012 )

Briel profiles of the members are given on page 13
of the Annoal Repori.

The Chiefl Execotmve Oificer and the hrectiors other
than the Chairman are mvited o attend Audii
Committes meetings.

The Audit Committes in accordsnce with its
charter examines matters relating to the financial
reporting system of the Company. It reviews the
adeguacy of Intermal Conirol procedures for
elfective management of ithe organiration, the
internal audit program and resalis of the internal
audit process and ensures that the imternal aodit
function is independent of the actvities it aodits.

The Committes assists the Board of Mrectors to
discharge their responsibility for the preparstion
of Financial Statements that portray a true and fair
view of the affairs of the Company in accordance
with the Company's accounting records and
in conformity with the 50 Lanks Acoounting
Stondards, the Compamies Act Nod of 2007 and
Central Bank [hrections.

The Committes recommends 1o the Board, on
the appomtment of External Anditors and their
independence and performance. The Aodit
Committes periodically meets wilh the External
Apditors, disrusses ssues in the monsgement
letter inclodmg ihe responses of management

The committes mel four times during the financial
year ended 31° March 2002 and sttendance ol the
members at the Meetings are given on page 30 of
the Annual Report.

Minutes of the Awdit Commitles meetings zre
tabled at mestings of the Board to ensure that all
Dhrectors are kept informed of its activities.

The committes reviewed the reports of the Internal
Anditors and the manogement responses thereto
covering the period under review and (orther
in the Light of the periodiral meetings with the
External Apditors referred to herein, evalusted the
Company”s intermal conitrol system as satisfactory
to provide reasonable assurance on the refiability
af the fnancial reporting and to safegoard the
asseis of the Companvy.

L5 Sirikananathan
C hairman
Audit Committes

2= July 2012

P Baorvieet Fowece FLC
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Directors’ Statement on Internal Control

BOARIFs RESPONSIEILITY

In fine with the Fnoance Companss (Corporste Gover-
nance) Direction No. 03 of 208 section 10 (25 b, the
Board of Directors presend this report on Internal Con-
trol

The Board of Directors Foard™) = responsibie for the
adequacy and cffectheness ol the Bartleet Finamce M.Cs
i"The lirense Fimance Compam™ system of internal
controds. However, such a sysiem s designed to men-
age the company's ey areas of nsk within an accept-
able misk profile, miber than ehmmete the risk of fail-
ure to srhieve the polices and bosimess objectives of
the 1 icensed Finarwial Company (LACL Aooordmgly, the
sysivm of internal controls can only provide eesonahle
butl not ahselute assurance =gainst matenial misstate-
ment of management and financal informaetun and e
cords or agpsirnet fmencial losses oo fraed.

The Board has estabbshed the merhaniem for udenidy-
ing, mvahating and manspny sSgnificent nsks {aoed by
thi LFC amad this mrocess, mclodes enharring the system
of internal rontrols when peeded n fine with changes
in the busines: emviromment o regulson gudehines.

The process s regularhy revisweesd by the Boasrd and a-
cords with the Coidancs for Threctors of 1FCs oo the
Chirectors’ Statement on Infermal Conirol ssoed by the
Institoie of Chartered Aooounisnts of 56 Lanks The
Board has assessed the miemal control system talang
into sccvount principles for the ausssoment of internal
comntrod system as given m thot pmdance.

The Board is of the view that the system of interns]
controds in place & sound and adequute o provide rea-
sonahble pssuranre regardime the relishadiny of finemoal
meporting, and that the preparation of fmancal state
ments for external porposes and s In scoordanee with
relevent aroouniing poncipls el regulatory require
ments, #wven thoogh there s opporfunity 4o forther
sirengthen the process.

The management zssists the Board in the implements-
tion of the Board's policies and procedores an misk amed
comtrod by identifying sud assecsing the sk (soed
and in the design, ¢peration amd monitoring of suitables

| Barileed Fimcrmee FUC | Aoraasl Bepewy 500§ 5000

mternal comirods o mEngate amd controd these nsks.

KEY FEATURES OF THE PROCESS ADOPTED EN AP
PLYENG IN REVIEWTSL THE DESIGN AND EFFECTIVE-
NESS OF THE INTERNAL CDNTROL SYSTEM

The iy provesses that have been sstabhimhesd in review-
myg the adequacy and mtegnity of the system of intermal
controds with respert to finencal reporting mclode the
follovaimg-

@ Vanous appointed Committees are establiched by
the Board o assist the Boord m ensuring the ef-
fectrveness of LFCs daly operations and that the
LF s operrations are s acordanoe with the corpo-
rate objectives, sirstegiss and the snmual buodget
a5 wedl a5 the pobicies and bosiness direcizons that
hanve been approved.

& The nienael Aoditoers of i LA checis for compli-
ance with policies and procedures and the effective-
ness of the mismal contrl Sysiems On En Ongoimg
hasis usimg semples znd mtatena! procedures and
highlight sgnificant uEngs in respect of amy non-
comphianee. Fodmgs of the Internal andits are sub-
mutted o the Amds Commites for review s their

@ The Audit Commuttes of the LFC reviews internal
contrel mses enhfied by the respectne miermal
angd svaluate the adeguey and ellfectheness of
the risk manesement and infernal control systems.
Thery alisg reveew the interne] sl fonctions with
partinlar emphssis on the sope of aodits and
qaality of mtermal sodits. The mimutes of the Aodit
Commuites meetings are tabled 1o the Board of the
LFC on 2 perodsr houas

® (omments made by the exiemal auditors in oon-
necinn with intermad controd system are disoessed
at the Aawin Committes Mesting

CONFIRMATION BY THE BEDARD

Based on the shove processes, the Beard confirms that
the finemncial reporting system of the LI hoy been de-



sigmed to provides ressonoble assurance regarding the
H Ninancial statements for external purposes has been
done in avondasmes with SO lanks Accounting - Stan-
dards and reguiaton requiremests of the Central Bank
of 5ri Lanks

Bven thoogh a strociured anoual review of design
and effectivensss of IFCs interna] control  over
financial reporting hos not bees carvied out, the
Board has already determmed that the dorumenis-
don of the interne] controd system of the LRC which
would facilitate review of the offectiveness of the
internal controls s of paramcont TEportant.

The Bomd hss resfred thot there are additional
conirnl procedurss to be designed and mplemeni-
e mver the fmanca! reportmg prooess in onder o
ensure more effectve mitermal control system of the
LFC. The following steps have been onnsidered for
forther strengibening the prooess.

Completion of dorumentation of sgnifwant pro-
cesses related o nencal reporiing snd  foriher
sirengthening the doromentstion siandards o

Performing muwh more stroctored contrel testing
o ensure that the implementsiion of partoula
ronrols were in effect throeghout the year amd
sidressed at the Board I these are weaknesses/
aldfitional risks ideotified by the Internal Aoef-
wors/Andit Commuittes these have 1o be properly
asddressed by prosiding sdditonal control with ad-

equate followop procedures.

Subject o the abwme areas idenhificd for further
strengthemng of the processss, to the best of our
knrwledge, the Board confirms that the system of
internal controd is somned and hes been designed
i provide reasonable awsorance reganding the re-
habifity of finanaal reporting and the preparatson
f Finamrizl Statements for exiernal purpose has
been done in accordance with applicable Acoouni-
ng Standards and regulstor reguirements.

Exiemnal Audilors’ Review of the Siatement

The external audicrs have reviewed thee above Tirectiors
Statement on Intermnal Controd mcloded m the anmusl re-

port ol the LFC for the year ended 31 March, 200 F and
reported o the Boand that mothing has come o their
attentun that couses them o beleve that the stsiement
B mwvnsistend with their ondenstanding of the process
adopied by the Boord I the review of the design and
effertveness of the ntermnal control systemmn of the LRC

By order of the Board,

f@»i,_f_:
5. Sirikanansthan
Chairmam - Amdit Commit tes

KD Dheerasinghe
CFanirrramn

B
M Eraj Wijesinghe
CEO 7 Mamagieg Thirector

12= July 2012
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Independent Assurance Report

=l =G4 -ZLVETE. TR (ortwess Aoyt eeiy
- 11T -5 Tharter Howse"
FiEx = 1Y TR &5:,7, S Chmaspeusn 4 Gardnor Mawatina
E-mafl - hdopaetrersphoe B Coler=imn T
Wchne wwrs oo i 5 Larka

To the Board of Directors - Heport on the Directors"
Statement on Internal Controls of Barileet Finamnce PLC

[mirodoction

We were engaged by the Boand of Doectors of Barileet
Fmance PLC (the Compam) to provide sssurance on
the Directors’ Statement on Internal Controd (the State-
ment) incleded i the annual report for the year ended
31= harch 2012,

Management's Responsibiity

Management is responsible for the preparation and pre-
sentation of the Statement as required by the section
L0 25 ic) of the Finones Companies ({Conporate Caover-
nance] Direction, Yo 3 of 2008 In the almence of spe
cific detaal goidefine with respect of preparatioon snd
presentation of the Satement [or finance companies, in

preparing and preseniing the statemen? the company
has considered in compliance with e section 3 (8 (@)

(b} of the Banking Act Threction Mo 11 of 2007, by the
Inatitwie of Chartered Aocountanis of Sn Lanks.

Our Responsibilities and Complisnce with SLSAF 3050
Our responsibality is to ssoe 8 report (o the Board of Th-
reciors on the Statement besed on the work periormed.
[ni the shsence of specic detal gudeline with respect
ol providing assarance report for finence comparsiss on
the Directors” Staiement on Internel cootrol, we con-
ducted our engagement - aocordance wilh 50 Lanks
Standard on Assurance Engagements SLSAFE 3050 - As-
surance Repon for BEanks on Directors” Siatemnends om
Enternal Control sseed by the instiiute of Chartered Ac-
countarts of Sri Lanks

Summary of Work Performed

(hur engagement has been conduacied 1o assess wheth-
er the Statement is supported by both the dooumen-
tation prepared by or for direciors and appropriaiely

B,

reflecis the prooess the direciors e adopted im re-
viewing the system of nternal control for the company.
SLSAFE 350 does ot requise us o ronsider whether the
Staicment covers all asis amd controls, or o form an
aprminn o the effectiveness of the Compem s sk and
control procedures. SESAF 3050 also does mot reguine
wi o conskier whether the processes desrmibed to deal
with material mirmal contrmd sspects of amy supmficand
problens dwlosed i the annual report, will m fack,
remedy the problems.

Unar Conclnsion

Bysed on the procedures performesd,. mothing has come
to our attentien thet oses us fo bebeve that the State-

ment inclnded m the avmal report = Donsistent with
our undersianding of the provess the Board of Direc-
tors have adopted in the review of the desgn and effec-
inveness of imfernal control of the Company.

Without gualihving oor opimon, we would hke to brmg
in to your attention o the paragzraph teelve of the page
No. 4 of the Dectors” Statemeni m which directors
have disclosed the fact that they hove followed Emied

procedurss m reviewing the design and effertiveness of
miternal controls over finsnerind reporting.

“_ﬂ’;';-n. b L Py e iy @8 el i B0 i Lty i-_h_ﬁ-_-“---“
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Report of the Directors for the year ended 31* March 2012

I Leneral
The Board of Derectors. of Bartiesst Fimomey MUC hes pleasome in proesemstne o the sharebnlders thes report iogether with
thee Mo Fonomerial Seaterments of the Compern for the year ended. 35 March 2002 topether with the Auditors” Report
on theese Pl Statesments, confrmeng o the requiremenis of the Companes At o007 of 2007, Finors: Bosimess
Act Mo, 47 of 20 | and amendments thereto and the Tirections msed on the same.

This report also provieded mformaion s requred by the Compames ot Mo, 07 of X907, Fonance Boaness Aot ho 4.2 off
200 1, Derection MNould of 2008 Fmance Compasies-Corporste Covermance) sazed omder the Finonee Bosimess S0t ho42
al 3011 and ssbergent amencments theeein, Listing nules of the Colombo Seock Eacbonge and  recommended. best
practes on Conporate Governmance. This report vwes apperostd by the: Boord of Deectors os 12 Joly 2002

]

Onverview of the Compsmy

Eartlest Foanre AT & 3 Liorossd Fonance Compary repsiersd under the Fnonce Bosness, At Y00 42 of 200 and
was morporaed & 2 Limed Lishilin: Compamy on 222 Joly 198 ] onder the prossions of the Compamses. Ondanance,
Cap. 145 and re-remsivred under the Commparses At o007 of 360 mder the Conparsy regsimbon Mo, FE G R
The Compan & also regsiersd under the Fnanee Leodng et So 56 of 2000

20450, 000 detbersures Esped by the Compamy ae gocted on the man boand of the Colombo Seock Baclonge B AM Rateng
Lanks [irmted hos sespresd BEE - |/ P4 lorg torm and shert e (ool vt tion ratines, respectpvedy o the Commpamy,.

The registered offire of the Compers is sitoated at Lewd 2. Bandest Hoose, da0.65_ Sreybmole Place. Cioloerbe (32

fh Nature of the business of the Company. Complianst - Page Mo 39
1] Complste and signing of Fmanca Statements of the Company. Compliant - Page Mo 47
fci _ Aphitor's Report on the Fmancial Statements ! Commpiiaes -Pa_gt.\iu. 45
fdi Acrcounting pobces amd amy changss m acoouing polices made Compliant - Page Nos.
durmg the vear 31-61
el Entrees made n Interest Begister Commpliand - Page Mo 42
i} Information of Dereciors Bemmomeration Commpliand - Page Mo 83
ki Tital Arvound of Dionadicns made by the comparmy dorning the Year Commpliand - Page Mo 63
thi Information of Derectorate of the Compamy. Comnupliand - Page Mo 13
1] Amchitors’ Remumserations and Fees payabile / paid for non Complhant - Page o 63
audit services
EL Apcitors’ Relstiomship or smy mterest with Companmy. Compliast - Page Mo 63
ki Certification of the Conient of the Anmal Repori Commpliar - Page No. 43
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Report of the Directors for the year ended 31* March 2012

Section 26 Complete set of Financial Statements inciodmg Balance Compliant - Page MNos. 4647
sberl as af emd of the Fmancial year and Inoome
siatement im respect of such Financial year

Sectiom 27 {a) Capttabzed Expenses not represented by tangibeie assets Comphant - N/A

Sectiom 27 {b) Marie! valoe of mmestments Comphant - Page Nos. 7072

Sectiom 27 ic) Method adopied fovalue fioeed assets if there had been Comphant - Page Mo 53
amy vahation of soch aseets durmg the Finonrial year

Sectiom 27 dy The aggregate amoamts of sdvanoes af ber the prosvissons Compliong - Pege Mo, 66
for bad and doubiiul debis

Sectiom 27 f) increzse or decrease W provision for depreciation. or Compliant - Page Mo, 73
dimimrtion m vakos of Foosd Assets
Sectiom 27 ) Sources and appboation of Funds Complmnt - Pege Mo, 47

Sectiom 27 ig) Resemves | provisions and labilites distingumishable  mpiams
from exch other

Sectiom 27 {hi Changes in egquihy Compliant - Pege »o. 18
Section 27 f@ Prsous year comespondence figures of the Blance Compliant - Pege Mo, 47
shwet
Section 28 (al Amoemnt charged o revenoe by way of provisons for Complomt - Pege Mo, 73
depreciation . renewals or diminotion m vahee of Foed
assEls
Sectiom 28 (b Ymoemnit charges o revenos by way of moome tax Complomi - Page Mo 63
Sechon 28 ic) The spzregate amouni of dvidends paid or propose Compliant - Pege Mo, 63
Section 28 ) The amoont of remuneration of amiitors Complamt - Page Mo, 63
Section 28 i) The aggregsie amount of e rmohoments pasd to Compliant - Pege o B3
[hirectors
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Section 28 i) Movemenit of reseres Complani - Page No_ 48

Section 28 (g The prodil or boss or the moome and expenses arising Compliant - N/A

from irEnsaciomns socrh 25 are ool esoally carmes on by
the company or amy ceptional inoome or expense

Sectiom. 28 fhi Previous year commespondenoe figures of the Income Compliant - Fage Mo 16

SEatrrmenl

The corporate gosernance report of the Compamy = given on the pages 24 o 30 of the Amwmial Repaort

6. Prncipal Activilies
During the year the prmcips acthvities of the Compamy were acceptance of Term Deposais. Sovimgs Deposits,
gmniing Lease faniities, Hire purchese, Mangin Trading facilites, Loans and other credit fanilities, Beal estaie
divelopments and relsed semaces

r. Mate of Affairs
The state of affairs of the Company &= presented @ the Ealance Sheet appeanmg on page 47 of the Fmanoal
Statements which is duby sgoed by the Deputy General Manager-Fmanoe and Planmng and two of the Directors
ol the Comepamy

8 (oing Concemn
The Board &5 sstisfied that the Compamy has adeguate resumes (o oonimue its operabons m the foreseeable
future. Therefore, we oomtmee to adopt the gomgoroncerm basis n prepanng these fnonral stalements.

9. Auditors’ Report
Company's Auditers, Mesas B0 Partners-Chartered  Acoountants comed oot the sodit on the Finanoal
Staterments of the Corparey for the 12 oeontbes period esded 31 March 200 2 anad thewr report on those Finomoial
Staternents is ghoen m the Fmancial Ststements.

L0 I o

The Company”s momme was Bs 1190 058 735/ (200 1-Bs 1 150085 2 |~ for the twelve months period ended
31~ March 201 2. An anahsis of the income is grven n Note 3 to the Finonciad Siatemenis

| |. inancial Resalts and Appropriations

The Compary has reoorded a Net Proft alter Tax of Bs 80 292 733~ COL1-Bs. 772 063 3724 for the twehe
months period ended 31° March 200 2. The results and the siztemen! of profit foss mosde for the yvear emded 31
March 2002 are s out on page 46 m the Infoms Satement of the Fnamsnal Satvoents
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Report of the Directors for the year ended 31* March 2012

2. Reserves

The resenves consist of:

Revaluation Reserve 30 108 483 41400473
Statuiory Resemve Pe0 233 GR35 2373438
Revenue Resemve PRLLL Rl o0 R, W
Retaimed Exrmings B34 G 50 33 970.370
Total i3, 400, 204 WL et |

The Statutory Resarve was oredifed Be 17 858 547 % as per the direction No. | of Ceniral BEandk Eegubstions of 2003,

Deetaals of the complitance reguirement of the Statutory Besenve are disciosed onder the Note Mo 30 to the Finanoisl
StateTnents

i3 Taxation
The Income Tax rate applicable on the Company s operstions. s 200
The Company is also kable for Finanmal Service VAT ai 125

I+ Matulory Payments
The Dhrectors, to the best of their inowledge and beled, are satished that all stsutony payments m relabon to the
Covermme it and the smpioyess have bern made op (o date

15 Manory Reporting
The [hrectors, (o the best of their know ledge and belbiel, are satishied that 2l reporting to the statuiory payments
m refation to the rermment and the employess have been reported op (o date

1 6. Capital Expenditare
The total capatal expendviure on aoquisition of vestment properh, pland and cgopment amounted to Bs
GE B |40,

17 Mividend
As recommendesd by the Bosrd of Threctors 3 dividensd of B | -per shore spyresating o o sum ol Ropees. S
Million One Humdred and Twenty Thoosand Foor Hondred and Nety Nne ondy (Bs & 120 4905} has besn
declared as the first and finel dvidend for the Fnsmvcial yeor ended 31 March 3012

158 Property, Plant and Eguipsment
Dietails of property, plant and squpment are gnen m Sote 21 o the Fmonoal Ststements.

19 Commitments and Contingencies
The Commutmeents and Contingencies 5me given m Sobe 31 to the Foancal SMatemenis
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20.Events after the Balance Sheel Date
There hanve been o events other than the appointing new [irector o the Board between the Balanwe shest
daote and the date on which the Finonoal Statements anre aothonzed for s whch requare adjpostments to or
disr losures in the Fnanos! Ststements.

21. Bated Capital and Debentures
The Staied Capital of the Compamy as st 31 March 2002 was K= G0, 203 9950 /- consistimg of {hrdinary shares of
6,1 2 A% and there was no change to the Stated Capital durmng the twebe months persod ended 31 March 2002

The Debentures of the Comparry as at 31 March 2010 2 was Rs. 204, 000 (00 - oonssstomg of 2040 0040 debsnit ores
at Bu 1040 pach

22 Shareholdings
There were 20 registered votumg shareholders as at 3 1° March 2012 of wiach the mofor shareholder is M's Bartheet
Trans{ apital Limeted holding 8677 of total sharehaldings of the Compamy.

23 The Board of Direciors
The Board of Directors of the Company consiets of eight Threctors with wide fmoneial amd commerrial knowledpe
and experiencs The following Deectors held office as @t the Exlanee sheet date.

Mr_ LGN DNbeerasingbwe Chairmman-Yon Posrpimve, Independent Thirector
ingrpeirareel wop § Segind THE 5

Mr_ AL Eraj Wijcumghes Managmg Drecior / THD - Exeruiive Demector
Mr 5.0 Wiesmszhe eon Bxeutive Dhrector

Mr Aalkk Fshanth Wijesinghe eom Beutive Dhrector

Mr_ Al Fernandio Non Bxevutive Director

Mr W5 A RS Sohecinghe Exerminee Direstor

Mr 5 De Ablwis Execmimee Erector

Mr % Raghowan Exermimee ey tor

Mr. 5% Smikenonethon Non Berutive, Independent Director

LAppaimed w e @ long i T

24 Names ¢ ] 5 Direciors of ik '
Justice B ALK Wimalschandra, NOCUTIE, Dearector resigned woed 0107300 .

[ DS Sl ] Ni=)

Justire P. Wijmyaratne, Non-Executive, Independent Director deseased on 06 1 200 L

The Board wishes o place on record the Compamy’s sineere sppreciatson to justes B ALK Wimalachandra
and lustire P Wijmaratne {or the sahmble commbution extended to the Company dunng ther tenure m office.
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Report of the Directors for the year ended 31" March 2012

25. Retirement of Directors by Eotation
In terms of Articke 25 (7)) and 25 §6) of the Amicle of Assoriation of the Company Mr. Mallory Eraj Wijesinghe and
Mr. & Haghavan retire by motaton. and heing «ligihle alfer themseboes for re-election

26. ReElection of [Nreciors
In terms of Arfide 25 (3) of the Ardicle of Assodation of the Compamy Mr. ECDN Dhesrasimghe amnd
Mr_ 5 Sikonanathan retire, and being efigible offer themsehes for re-efecton

27 Direciors” Responsibility for Financial Reporting
The Direciors are responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Company o reflect a tue
and fair view of the state of its affairs. The Derectors are of the view thot these Finaorinl Statements have been
prepared in oonformity with the requirements of the 56 Lanka Accounting Sandards, Companies S0t Ne7 of
Y7, Sri Lamba Acroumiing and Audiimyg Standards Act No 1S of 1995 Fnesce Fosness 4ot Mo 27 of 200 1 and
amendmeents theretn.

25 Board Committess
The Board while assommg the overall responsibihity and sccountability in the monsgement of the Compamy has
also sppointed {ollowing Board commutiess o ensure oversight, contrd over certain affairs of the Company,
confirming to Corporate Covernancy stamedards of the Monetary Boord of the Central Bank of Sn Lanks and
adopting the best practoes.

(a2} Awein Commmitties
ik} Integraied Bk Managemeni Comomites

20. Direciors Interesl Register
The Interest Register s maintzmed by the Company as required by the Companies Aot NouO7 of 2007, All
Dhireciors have been made declantions as required by the section 19211 and 23 of the Companges Act Moy
ol 20607

30 Directors” Interests in the Ondinary Shares
The Sharehoddings of Derectors were a8 follows:-

Mr. KGN, Mheerasinghe il .
Mr. M. Eraj Wijesinghe 133,500 133,500
Mr_S.C Wijesinghe 46,300 45,500
Mr. Malik Eshanth Wijesanghe 7.500 7500
Mr. A1 Fernamdo Nil “a
Mr. W54 RS Subasinghe Nil N
Mr_ 5. De Alwis 199 000 _ 199000
Mr. 5. Raghanan Nil a
Mr. 5. Sirfkananathan . .

4% | Barflest Firemmoe FUC ) SAomal Brpowy S0 F 5015



Directors” Interest in Debentures
There were oo debentores registered m the nome of any [rector as at 31 March 2002 ewrept for 4 3500
debentures held by Mr. Al Femando and Mrs. DM S Fernando joinily.

i_s b a i

mohnmenis paid during the year are gnen m Note 3341 to the Finanoal Statemenis.

11 . Remuneration ] o
Details of Nreciors' &

32 Anditors
The Fnanoal Statrments for the 12 monihs period have been sudited by Ms BDD Partners - Chartered

Acoouentants, who offer themselves for re-appomtment.

The retimg Aoditors M/s BN Partness, (Charered Acooontants have signified thetr willingness o contimoe m
office, and a reschotion relating 1o their re-appointment and authonsing the Directors to fox their remuneration
as recommended by the Board will be proposed at the Anmual Geperal Mesting.

The Auditors have been paid a fee of R 500,000/ as Aodit fee {or the year amded 31 March 200 2 which has
approved by the Board

The Dirertors recommended thesir appointment.

13,

The Board of rectors doxs hereby acdkmowisdge the contents of this Anona] BEeport 2s per the reqoirerment of
the Compames At Mo GF of 207

For and on behadl of the Board of INrectors of
BARTLEFT FINANCE PLC

ki“*?gr

E.GID, Dheerasins e
Chazgrrmam

L—-.'pll ’ Eh\-., ;h
M. Eraj Wijesinghe
Mnaging Director / CEOD

5 5P Corpomate Services (Pt Lad
Secretaries

12* july 2002
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Income Statement

R THETEARE

Income

Interest Incoms
Interest Expenses

HNet interest Income
Other InCome

Het Operating Income

Personniel Cosis

Prowision for Stafl Retirement Benefits Cost
Provision for Bad and Doubiful Debix

Other General and Administrative Expenses

Profit from Operations

Yalue Added Tax on Financial Services
Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expenses
Profit for the Year
Basic Earnings per Share
Dividend per Share

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

|

012012 2OT0/7011
Rs Rs

1,191,959, 735 1,150, 826,211
1069 329 053 TR0 785 524
(614 203, 2111 (487 490, 995)
455, 115, 841 192,795,519
113,630 682 370,539 687

T B BT BA3, 335,216
(117,544, 102) (28,103,135
{4 _&TE, T9&) i4.063,474)
(20,775, 792) (B3, 792.077)
{122_184.517) [238,381.379)
{455 432 FOT) {477 370 DAS)
113,375 16 241013131
{14 395 41E) (14,049 28T
58 928,398 116,965 864
(9,835, 6&5) i4,902 492)
59,291,713 127,063,372
14.59 31428

i &

The Significant Accountimg Poficies and the Notes from page 51 to 86 form an integral part of these Financial

Statements.

Colombia
12th July, 2012
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L

Statement of Changes in Equity

Ssted Stalutory R B allistngn St mared
Cipited Reserve Reseree Eesrrve Eirmirsgs Total
5 =18 R [ B .
Balarwce o at 3132 Maech J0S =
Previexisly &7 ke ol BT T58 S&d T 00 41 400 A74 52952 1 I53, 104 30

Met Profel fioe e Yo (Rl <7 2440 < Bie a8

Transfer to SEatutory Reeres . 18 _10e 200 . - B 30w 0

Dividenas - s - 5 56, 120 45F) (6, T30, #59)

Ealance i st Tisr Mareh MAD
&1 20 W50 LR Efid ik o df A0 A VH 4D TED 405 008 358

Mt Profag for the Yoo Frrdc Sl LIT 0e3. 312
Trandfar to Stafutory Ry . B A1) ATE ol 17 _STHY
Dl e 120 209) {6, V210, 449

Eslance &5 40 J1W M 2000
4F Aol B0 0T 4N 0, 00 41, 400 a7 NN TS 0 95T 3

Adjustment doe Lo AT on F5 - Moke &

- - A1 ETS) it B4 B15)
Funal Dividend Faid for Year 200011 - - - - 36, TI1 ¥4 (36, TEE. 9
Defferd Tax Attribotaids o the
Revaluation Brserse - Mose 1 ] [, R {2.2%1,9%1)
Het Profit for the Yo - - - - B2 TN 85252711
Trarster o Sialutony Beseres - 17 858 547 - - {17 B58 54T}
Dividends ; = = 3 ]
Balance 24 5r 3131 Masch, 2072 1,204,900 1460 211 985 0, 000,000 ¥EODE SN3 0 O8d TSE bl kT 214
Moto A

During the perued ooemgany has petd VAT on Fingacad Serviies with The detenmination of Commssones Geaecsl of nland RBevenos in
respect of the Fry MOOEA0% snd Fry Bsline

Frgures v Dracken FoTAle SRS TR,

The Acvounting Polkties and Motss on DEPES 51 1o 86 from an imegial part of these Nnanisl MaemenTy

Colomba
12th July, 2012

Biarideet Finemce FUC | Aol Berpowy S0 F 56



Cashflow Statement
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2012

Adjustmant for :

Depreciation

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Loans

{Profit)/Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Profit/ Loss on Sale of Dealing Securities

Dividend Incorme

Hire Purchass Interest

Interest Income

Provision for Staff Retirement Benefits

Met Hire purchase, Lease and Loans & Advances Made to Customers
[mvestments fn Real Estate Stock

Three-wheeler Stock

MNet /{Payment) Receipt Other Receivables, Deposit and Prepayment
ﬂnﬂm}fﬂlﬂmﬁmmmmmm

Dther Investments Made during the Year

Met Borrowings /(Repayment) of Bartleet Transcapital Ltd loan
Met Borrowings/ (Repayment) of Loans

Net Borrowing/{Repayment)Hire Purchase Rental Paid

Net Borrowing/{Repayment) Debentures

Met Cash from/(Used) in Financing Activities

Net Increase /(Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash mnd Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

Cash in Hand and Cash at Bank
Bank Overdraft

Figures in brackets indicate deductions.

201172012 2010/2011
Rs Rs
98,928,398 126,965,864
37,978,561 36,251,827
0,725,292 83,792,077
(7,945,595) (46,339,231)
474,231 (234,745,689)
(7,528,353) (9,776,485)
3,708,520 2,880,669
{58,594,307) (66,564,623)
4,578,796 4,063,474
21,052,620 &
37,932,420 26,706,588
7,945,598 -
159,356, 181 23,234,571
(29,144,295) 76,037,998
44,834,586 22,238,133
(115,742, 703) {101,007,529)
(1,995,844,048) (640,899,150)
16,125,044 (66,662,557)
(38,692,840) *
55,790,879 (94,103, 244)
{1,000,000) (4,000,000)
1,444,776,669 32,847,864
17,673,388
(603,401,414) (193,221,872)
(942,534) (8,331,563)
- (2,938,161)
(14,137,451} 1
(618,481,199) {215,386,685)
7,528,153 9,776,485
58,273,020 14,202,367
{68,802,140) {86,436,779)
(30,203,728) (33,469,577)
(199,778, 683) 35,407,309
4,666,255 [3,248,890)
18,732,128 54,71
(209,584,795) (8,997,608)
(21,052,620) -
(37,932, 420) (26,706,688)
(36,367,943) (6,304,457)
540,406,265 216,130,467
(7,969,180) 18,478,437
204,000,000 -
641,064,082 201,597,760
(27,645,931) 443,037
104,207,272 103,759,235
76,561,341 104,207,272
Mate A Mote B
118,154,287 123,477,184

41,592,946 (19,269,912}
56

The Accounting Policies and Motes on pages 51 to 86 from an integral part of these financial statements.

Colombo
12th July, 2012

| Bartleet Finance PLC | Annual Report 2011-2012
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

I.1 General
Bartlest Fmance PFLC, &= 3 pubbc hmited Bability company moorporsied on aod domicided m S0 Lanka
The Regisiered (fice of the oompany and its pringpal plece of bosiness s situsted 3 No. 6%, Bray-
brooks Place, Colombo (2. The Company s reguizied under the Fmanre Compames 30t No 78 of 188
and the compamy is re-registered under the Fimnance Bosiness Aot No.42 of 201 | doning the peripd. The
company 15 also listed in Colombo Stock Bachange by ssumg debentores to the pobbc dunng 200 1.

The staff stremgth of the compammy & at 31* Manch 2012 was 320 (2537 as ot 31= March 20015

1.2 Principal Activities and Naiore of Operation
Dhuring the year the principal aciivities of the Company were soepiance of deposits, grantig lease fanli-
ties, hire purchase, loans and other oedit fanhites, real estate developments, share trading and related
SETVECES.

1.3 Parent Enterprise
The Company s parent undermtaling is Bartleet Transrapital [ od, wibch hodds 86 5% of shores of Bartbeet
Fmance PLC

14 Approval of Financisl Statements by the Boand of Directors
The Fmancial Ststements of Bartleet Finanee PLC for the year enefed 31 March 2002 was sothonred fior
isspe in arondance with the resslotion of the Board of Directors pessed on 12 Juby 200 2

L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21. GENERAI ACDOUNTING POLIIES
211 Basisof Prepamation
These financial statrments presented m 50 Lanka Ropess hanve been prepared under the histor-
al cost corvention, exorpt Dealing Secorites and Certan Property, Pant and Eguipmend which
are stated a3t revaleed amountsjonly il there are revaloed sssets) m aoordame with generally
accepied acrounting prmceples and the standards [aid down by the Insitote of Chartersd Aoooun-
tanis of Sn Lanks

e
b

Statement of Complisnce

The Balamnre Sheet Statement of Income, Changes m Eguity amd Cash Flowes, together with Aoooamnt-
mg Policies and Notes THumnoial Siatement™) of Bartlest Fmanes PLC 2= 3 31 March, 2012 and
for the year then ended  are prepared in scooedanee with the S Lanks Aoooontimg Standards Lid
dorwn by The Institute of Chartersd Accountants of Sri Lanky and i oompionces with the regquire-
menis of the Companies 40t Noud7 of 2007 and the Finonre Bosmess Act Mo 47 of 2001

213 Ceoins Comrern
The doeciors have made sn assessmeni of Bartleet Finance PLC 1o continoe a5 3 going concerm and
theey dio ot miend enhey 1o ligmdate or 10 cease trading.

214 Comparative Information
The soooumting polices have been consistently applied by the company consistent with those of
the previoas year The comparatnve mformetion 5 re-classified whereser ressany to oonform
with the current year's presemianon m order (o provide a beiter presentstes

i | Bkt Fonaece FLC § demas] Boporr Sohl [ 200 2



MNotes to the Financial Statements

215 Events after the Balance Sheet Date
All material events oormming after the balanee sheet date have been conssdered and where neces-
sary, approprizic adpestments or disclosares have been made m the fmannia sistemenis.

216 Materiality and Agpregation
Each material cless of similar items s presenied separately m the fmannal statements. liems of
& din=imilar nature or function are presended separately unless ithey are mmaterial as permitied
by the 5n Lanla Scoountimg Standard Mo, 03 - (Revised 3085 on “Presentation of Fmancal State-
s

217 Changes in Accounting Policies and Effect of Changes in Acoounting Standands issoed bot mot
vei Hiective

The Acooumbing Polices adopted are consistent with those of the prevoss fmannial year.

5d Lanlc Accouniing Stamdands Fifective from 015t ooy 2012

The Compamy willl be adopting the pew 50 Lanka Acommniting Siamdards fnesr 5SS comprising 1K ASs
and 51 FR%s applicable for fioencial periods oommencing foom: G st loseey 2002 2 awed by the In-
sttt of Chortersd Aooountants of S Lanka The Company has commerred reviesimg s sormmmnting
punliriess. amd Finemrd reporting i resdiness for the transstion. As the Conspary has 2 315t March year
ool prsnrity hos heen given to oomsidering the preparston of an opesne balwwe sheet 0 aooordance
wiith the mew S A% s of (st Agrdl N4 1. This will foem the: bosss of acommioeg for the nes 51 4% m the
fusiure, snd s requined wivn the Compoeny prepares is fiorst new SEAS complont ool ststements for
the vear endme 315 March 5060 31 Set oot below are the key areas where aorounime policses: will change
and muny horve an ampact on the fmancial siatements of the Compamy. The Compamy & 8 the process
of puanishyvins the Impact on the fmancial saivments aneng irem swch chongss m accooning pobcies.

(2} SLFRS 1 - First Time Adoption of Sri Lanks Accounting Standands
Requires the Company to prepare and present opening new SEFRS monoal statements at the
date of transiton 10 new SLAS The Compamy shall use the same acoountmg policies m its
openmg new SLAS fimanca! statements and theooghoot all penods presented s first new
SLAS financial statrments. Those acoounting polices shoold comply with each pew 5LAS eoffec-
irve ai the e of 31 st March 2013

i LKAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements
Requires an emtity {0 present_ n s sStatement of chonges ineguoity, 3l owner changes: m eguaty. All non
Rt Churess N ety are roguired o e presentied oo statemment of compnehsrsie T or
M o statersents i3 SeparEe Income steement and 3 datement of comprebensive incomed. Com-
ponemis of comprelwTsne mme are oot permotted o be presented m the sixtemend of changes
m ey This standand alen requeres the Comparmy o disaiose mformotson thal ensbles vsers of i
Pl stiemenis 0 evahmie the enhin”s objerines, polses and processes (o monegms capsital

ich LEAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipmeni
Hequires Compamy 1o mitially measure an 1iem of properny plant and equepmend al oost, wsing
the cash pnice equivalent at the recognition date. If payment i deferred beyond normal oredit
terms, the difference brtween the cash price equivalent and the ot poymeent s recognised as
mferest over the period, unless soch mterest & cptalised m accordance with [EAS 23 Bormow-
g Costs. All st restoraton oosts incdduding other emrooment s restoraton and simmilar costs
mErst be estimated and capitalised at mitial recogminon, m onder that soch costs can be depre-
ciated over the uselol life of the asset. Thas sizndard requires depreciation of 2ssets aver their
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

msefin] Frves, where the residuad valoe of assety is dedocted to arrmee 2t the depreciahis valoe 1I
also requires that sigmficant components of an ssset be evaluated seporately for deprecation

idh LEAS 37 - Fmancial Instruments: Presentation, LKAS 39 - Fnascal Instromesnis
Recognition and Measorement and 51FRS 7 - Thsclosurnes
Wil ressmlt n changes o the comrend method of recegnirmeg finoooal assets, finamcial Babilities
and equin mstruments. These standards will require measurement of financial assets and
fmancial hahihtes a1 bir valoe at mitial messorement. The sobsequent measorement of finan-
izl aswrts classified as Tair value through profit and joss amd avalable for sale will be at fair
valpe with the gams and lesses routed through the statements of oomprebensne income and

viber romprebensive momme respectiely.

Fonancisl zssets dasafisd 25 bedd o moturnity and loans and recenables will be measured sub-
segoenthy o amortised oost. These assets will need to be assessed for any obiEcne evidence of
ompainment 25 3 result of one or more events that ooourred after the matial recognition of the
asset ia "loss event’) and that loss svent ior sventst hos an mpact on the stimated fofore cash
flows of the fmancal asset or group of financal assets that cm be relohly estemated. As such
the rorrent mecthnd of sssessimg for impairment will have to be based on the recaorements of
these new standards

Financisl Rabilities will be sither classified as far valee throegh profit or boss or at smortised
cosi. Al present, the Company does nod idendify, categonnse and messore finoncs] assets and
lighifities as per the requiremenis of the standard, snd hence would require a change in ac-

ie) LKAS 23 - Bormowing Ciost
Eeguires the Company 1o capiialise bormowing cosits m relahon o qualifving ass=is. Since the
curent podicy is o expenses all borrowing cost, this will resolt in a change m aoroonting policy.

M IKAS 12 - Income Tax
Reguires deferred tax 1o be provided i respect of temporany differences wioch will arise as a
resalt of adjustments made to comnply with the new SLAS

g LKAS 18 - Revenoe
Eeguires the Company (o measurs revens # fair valoe of the omsiderstion recetved or recen-
ahle It also specifies recognition aitena for revenoe. and the Compory needs to apply such
recognition criteria 10 the separstely identifiohls components of 3 sEngle transsction in order
to reflect the sobstance of the transaction

22, ASSETS & BASES OF THEHRE VALUATHON
221 Properiy, Mant amd Foguoipment.

a) Cioest
Froperty, plant and equipment = recorded at cost less aooomuiated deprenatmn and less any
INTEpEETTEEETNE I vadoe,

bi Cost and Valustion
Al vers of propery, plant and squpmerd are metallhy reconded at oost. Where tems of property,
plarst and sguiprment are suhseguenth revaloed, the entire dlass of sxh assets 5 revaboesd

When an msset is revahesd amy morease inthe camymng amaont is credited divectly 1o @ revaheation

=3 Bkt Fnaee FLC § demes] Boporr 2ol [- 2500 2



MNotes to the Financial Statements

surpios undess it reverses 3 previoos evabhustion decrease relating o the same asset which was
previmeshy recrgmired 35 an expense. In these onormstances the meresss i recogrrred &% ncome
to the exient of the previoons winiten dosn vahe When asset’s cormng amooni & decreased as a
result of 2 revaboton, the dermease s recogrered as an expense ondess i VeSS 3 PreyiowWs DoTe-
meni relsiing o thal asset, i which cse it = charged sgamnst aw relsted revaluston sorphes, Bo
the exteni that the deorease does not eoreed the amoomit hedd m the revaboobion sorphos mrespect
ol that same asset, am balance pemairEng @ the revalusiion surphes B respect of an 25521 is Tans-
ferred directhy to scromulated profin or loss on retrement or @sposal of the asset.

¢} Deprediation
Pronvisiom for depreciation & cakoolated by osing reducing balancore on the oost or valuatios of
all progerty, plant and sguipment other than freehold bod, i order $o woite off susch amounts
over the estimated psefol Ives of such assets

The prcipal annos] rates osed are a2s follows:

Freehold Builidings 7.5% per Anmum
Ciifice Partitsoming 2L per Ammerm
Furnitures & Fiitings 2if% per Anmum
Cifice Fopuipmsend 25N per Anmeim
Motor Velncles 25N per Anmum

Depreciztion of assris begins when it is availsble for ose.
Freehold land is not depreciated.

The asset’s ressdual vahees, oseful ives and methods ol depreciaton are reviewed and ad-
justed i appropriate at cach financial year.

The managrment of the compamy has deoded to assess the usefol bife Ives of all ategones
of Property, Plant and Eguipment with the Inlfernatonal Fmamcs! Keporting Standard  con-
vergeme process dunng the 2002713 financial year. Therefore, the method of provision for

deprecieton may pet Changed.

di Restoration Costs
Bupendinore mermrred on repairs o mamienance of property, plant and eqpopment m order to
restore of mamtsm the future economic benefits expected from ongmally assessed standard
ol performonce B recogmred s an epemses when moormed.

el Derecogmiiinm
An iterms of properny, plant amd equipment 33 derecognired opon depess] or when no futore
erommic benefits are ecpecied from its ose or disposal Aoy gein or loss ansng on derecog-
mition of 1he el s caloulated as the diiference between the pet disposal proceeds and the

CAITYing amount.

222 Leasehokd Properties
al Fnance Leases
Froperty, plant and equupment on fmance keases winch effectnely transfer o the company
substantially the emire nsk and rewands incidenta! (o ownershap of the leased iteml are capital-
redd 3t their cash price and depreciated or amortired over the penod the company is expected
to benefit from the use of the based assets
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The cormespeaiching principal amount payable to the leswor & shown a5 3 ibsinty.
The finanre charges allecated bo future periods are separstely disclosed in the notes.

The mierest clement of the rental obigation applrahle to each financisl year s charged to the
oo statemend over the penicd of the lease so as o prodoce a constant penodic ate of imter-
esi on the remziming balance of the kability for each period.

The cost of Improvements (o or on leased properiy s capitalired, snd deprecizied over the
unexgEred period of the base or the estimated msefol bves of the mprovements, whichever is
shorter.

223 Investmend Propesty

2 Cooss Carmying Ammount
Imestment propery is recognissd when and only when ® is probalds thot the futore sconomic
benefits assrwinted with the item will flow to the commparry and the oost of the mvestment prop-
erty can e messored reliabby.

Imestment property is property (land or a builifing-or part of 2 buildime-or bothi held by the
owner or by the lesser under 2 finance lease) o sarn rentals or for capital spprecation or both,
raiher than for, pse mn the prodoction or supply of goods or services or for sdmimstrative puar-
posss; or sale m the ondinany course of bosiness.

Investment property s mitially messured ad ms oost moheding related transaction costs and is
therefore camied at 1is cost less any accumulzted depreciaton and =y accommulsted impair-
menld losses

214 Impairment of Assels

The compamy asesses # cach reporting date whether there 5 an mdeaton that a0 asset may
be mmpaired. Hl soch mdsmtion exasts or when anmual mpaomment testimg for an ass=t s re-
quired the company mekes =n estimzie of the assel’s reooverabis amount. An ass=t"s recover-
able amomnt i the pher of an asset’s or cash generating mmits far valoe less costs to sell and
its vajue m ose and defermined for an mdridusl asset, unbess the asset’s does ol penerate
cash milows that are largely ndependent of those from other assets or groop of assets. Where
the carrying amount of an asset eoresds its recovernble smonm . the zaset is considered im-
paired and is wntten down to its recoverable amoant In sssessme valie moose, the estimated
future cash fows are disrounted 0 their present value using 3 pre tax discoont rate that re-
flects corrend mork et sesessment of the me valee of moeney and the sk specific to the asset
Thesr malmlations are ollsborsted by vahuation mulhples. qooted shore preces or other avail-
ahde fair valse mdicators.

Impasmment losses of oonomuing operatinms are recogmized m the Drome siatement m those
expense aiegories comsisient with the funcoon of the mpaired asset, excopd for propenty pre-
vy revakoed where the revaluation was taloen fo equity. In this case the mparment 5 also
recognired in equity upto the amount of any previous revaloanon

For assets o iuding pocthwill, an assessmen! s made 3 each reporiing date 3 to whether there

is my medscateon thal previously recogmred mparment nsses may o lenger sxst or may e
decreased. H such mdication easts, the compamy makes an sstimats of reoovershle amount. A
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previcwsly recognired mmpairment loss s reversed ondy if there has besn 2 change in the es-
timates weed to determine the assets revovershls amoont smee the Lint moparment loss was
recogmred H thel s the case the carmying smount of the asset is moreased to its recoserable
amoRInt.

That moreased amomni carmot “exceed” the carmying ameoni that would have been determined,
et of depreciation. Had no impaimment loss been recogmired for the asset in prior years, such
reversal is revogmred in the ncome statement undess the asset = cored o revaloed amount,
in which case the reversal is treated 35 3 revaluaion mcrease.

a) Land Stock
Imeniones are valued 3 oost o oet realizsble value wiichever i lower. Development cost and
borroewing costs Inourred doring the development penod of projects are capitalired to the cost
of Lol

b Woork-in-Progress.
Work-in-progress represents the cost of panily developed lands which are snder development
stage prior to its saleable condition and other cost of Dfrsstrocnore faolites orred os 3t
the Ealanre Shewt date These are valued at cost of development ‘constroction plus attributable
overheadls

b Lease Inventories
Repossessed Motor Vehicles are valued st amounts receivable from repossessed lease Tanlines.

di Oiher Imventories
Diher Imveniones are valoed at lower of the cost and pet realirable valse after malomg doe al-
kwances for oheolete amd slow moving ifems

226 Losws and Advances
Loans and athances 1o customers are stated m the Balanoe Sheet pet of provisson for bad and
disubitful loans

Lisames amd achvanres are wiitten off to the extent thet there s oo realiste prospect of recovery.
Speecific prosisions are made 10 redoce all mpaired loans and sdvances to their expected re-
alirabie ammoomi

asets beased tn costomers onder agreemenis that ransfer spbstontially all the msks and re-
wards associated with ownership other than legal ntle are dassiiied = inance leases. Lease
rentals recenable m the Balance Sheet mokodes rotal lease paymenis doe net of mtial rentals
recened, unsarned mderest, interest? in suspense and provision for doobiful debt

228 Operating Leases
Ssaets keased to ooniomers under agreements, which the Company refains substentially all the
ks and rewards assocated with ownerstup are dassifed s Operatmg Lease
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229 Hire Purchase Agresments
Asspts granted under agreements thet tramsier substantially all the rsks and rewards assoc-
ated with ownership osther than legal title are classified 23 Hire Porchese Stocis. Hre Purchase
mmsialments receivables m the Balance Sheet mohode iotal Hre Porchase mstabments doe net of
unemmed inferest, ipterest In suspense and provision for doubiful debis

2210 Provision for Dowbifal Debts
PFrovision for doubifu] dovis are made on the basis of 2 conimooes review of all finooce leases,
operziing leases, hire purchase agreemenis and loans and sdvances o custoimeTs in acoordance
with the Fmance Companies (Provision For Bad and Dosbtiol Peb Dinechion %003 of 2006 is-
sued by the Monetary Board of the Central Bank of 5r Lanks based on an age dassification of
athances as folloews:

Period Ouotstanding Provisaon Made

6 io 12 months I

{ver 12 months LE 1

Seired, Sold & Legal 1 0n%
2211 Investments

a) Investment Seourities
Imvestmeni serumties, which are acqoired with the postne ntent (o hold on long term basis,
are rlassified a5 Imestment secuntes. These are scquired and held for yeld or capital growth
im the long term Such securities are reconded 28 cost net of provison for permanent dinmme-
o i value.

b Dealing Securities
Serunities, nchsdmy eqoty shares, which are generally beld for resale in the pear fotore to ben-
i1t from shori-term market movements, are dassified as dealing secunties. Eguety shares clas-
siied a5 dealng secanties are sooumted for at the bower of oost or market value determined
on aggregate portioho basis in Weial

hsposal of Investmenis
{m disposal of an mhesiment, the difference betwesn net disposals and procesds and the
CHTYINE ErErans is recogEred 36 e of SYpeTre.

2212 Cash and Cash Eqguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are defined 2+ cash in hand demund depesits and short-term highly
lippoed prvesiments, readihy comvertihle to own amoeomts of cesh and subject o msignoficant
risk of change in valoe.

For the purpose of the cash {low sistement cash and cash egunalents comprise ash in hand
and deposits held at hank net of bank overdrafts. Iovestments with a shoet term matomibes Le.
thres months or kess [rom the date of acquisinons are also trested 25 cash equnvalenis.

23 LIAEN ITHS AND PROVISIONS

231 Lishilit s
Lizhalities stated under coment listhalitses i the Bslance Sheet are those expected to [all due
willhan one year from the Balance Sheet date. liems stated as long term lishilitss are those ex-
pected 1o fall dos at poimt of time after one vear from the Bxlance Shest date.
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233

2341

2342

Trade amed (ther Pavahles
Trade crediitors and other payables are sisted all their book values

Provisions

PFrovisions are necognized when the companmy has a present obbganons degal & constrociived as
a resull of 2 past event, where it it probable that an cutffow of resoorces embodying econommic
benefits will be required o seitde the obiigaton and a relishle ssimade an be made of the
amrent of the obligaton.

Retirement Beme il Cost

Defimed Benefil Plans - Gratmity

The Company measures the present valoe of the promised retremsnt benefits of grammty which
is & deflined benefit plan with the advice of an acuary svery 2 years using Projected Unit Credid
Alrthod (M0 as reguired by 50 Lanka Aoccountimg Standards %o 16 Employves Benefits (Revised
2000 The acuanal valustion mohes making assessment sbout discount rate, futare salary
mureates and mortaliny rates. [ to the long term namre of suach ohiigations, these sstimates
are subjert to simEficant uncertantiey.

Actuarial geins and losses are recognised 25 Income or expenses over the evpected morage
remnamrg working Ives of the partiapants of the plan

Defimed Coniribotion Plans - EPF & ETF

Emplovess” Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fomsd

Employess are eligihle for Employvess” Provident Fond Conimbations and Foployess” Trost Fond
Contributons in ne with respecinee staioies and regolatons. The company comnibotes | 2%
and 1% of gross emoluments of employess 1o the Employess” Prondent Fomsd and to the Em-
plovees” Trust Fond respectnely.

Taxation

al Currend Taxes

(urrent moome tox assets & lohalites for the coorent amed presr periods are measored at the
amrnt expected 1o be recovered from or paid to the Commsssner Ceneral of Infand Revenoe.

The prosision for income tax is based on the elements of moome snd sxpenditure 25 reported in
the finorerial statements and computed o asooordance with the peroyision of the Inlond Bevermse
Aot No. 10 of 2006

b Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the lalabty method on temporary differences at the Balance
Sheet daie betwesn the tax bases of asseis and Gabnlities, and their carmving amoonts for fnan-

O reporiing Purpuses.

Deferred b assets and fmbilitees recognized for 2l temporany differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognired for all dedectible trmporary differmnces, carmy-forward of ooosed  tax oredits
and umised tax loswes, o the extent that it =5 probalde that toble profil =il be mailable
agaimst which the dedoctible temporary differences, and the carmy-formard of mesed tax ored-
is and omesed bosses can e wiilized
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The carrying amoamt of deferred tax assets s reviewed at each balynee sheet date and redoced
to the exient that it is oo longer probahble that soffinent taable profit will be avaiable to allow
all or part of the deferred tax assets §0 be phifred. Unrecogmred deferred tax assets are reas-
sessed 3t esch Balanee Shesd date and are recognired o the extent that it has become probable
that foiure taxahle profit will allow the deferred @y asset 1o be recovered

Deferred tax assets amd habifities are measured at the tax rates thad are expected o apply to
the yvear when the asset is realized or the ability & seftled. based on tax retes and tax Eows that
havve been enaciad or substantieely mmacted at the Balanoe Shest date.

Incoeme tax refating to items rerogoied directh m egoity 5 eoogmired moegoty.

Deferred tax asset and deferred tax Inlnbtes are offset, d a legally enforceable nght sosts (o
set off current tax assEls against cument tax abilites and the deferred taves relate to the same
tanahle entity and the same toxation authonty.

) Valoe Added Tax on Vinancial Services
Vahee base for valoe added tox is the adpsted soopunting peofie before mooms tax, in respect
of ecomnomic deprecision and emoloments of emplovess

24  INCOME STATEMENT

241 Irvome
Incomes represents Uhe amounts dermved from the provision of services that fall withm the Com-
pamy’s ordinany actnvibes ned of turmover relared taxes

242 Revemses Recognition
a) Interest Income from Leases & Hire Parchase Contracts
Incme from beases & recognizred on the basis af the method of fmonoing The excess of aggre-
gate rentsl recenvahle over the cost of the leased assets comasts of the tofal unearmed meome at
the commencement of the contract. The mnearned inoome 5 talen nio revermee over the lerm
of the kases, commencng from the month m which the lease s sweosted, m proportion to the
dechining recenable balance of the hease.

Interes! cesses in be aken to revene whers any portion of mterest or principal is in srrears for
mre thamn st montbs and thereafter soch mterest is recogmrss on cash bass

bi Interes! Income from Loans & Advances
Imieres! Income from Loans and Advances s recogmized on an soomusl basis. Invierest ceases
to be taken mio revenoe when the interest or principal is m amears for & months or more and
thereafiter Interesi is recognired on a tash bases.

i Overdue Inderest

Uherdoe mierest moovme from leasmg, hire porchase amd other from of oans and advances
have been socoamnted for on cesh basis
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di Interest Income from Oiber Soures
Interest Income from Covernmend of S Lanka Treasory Baulls s recogmired on a time propor-
tion basas as disrounts on porchass Such moome is amortized on & siraight Ime bass over the
perod of maturity or the date ol sale.

el Real Estate Sales
Eevemme from real estate sales 5 recogmired when sigmificant msk and reecrds of ownershap
have been paswed to the customer. However, when there i insufficent sssurance 25 o the re-
ceipt of the tntal consideraton, moome = aocounted for on a cash basss.

0 Dividend locoms
Dividend inomme is recognired on cash basss in the period in which 5t is recetved.

g Profil from Sale of Property, Plant and Equepeent
Coamns amd losses of a revenue nature on the dsposal of Property, Plant and Bopoipment is ac-
countsd for in the moome statement

hi Profit om Disposal of Shares
Profits earned on the disposal of shares hos been aocoomted for mthe meome statemend on ihe
basis af realired net proii.

i} Dther Income
All other mommse is recognired on an aronoal basis

ji Profit Loss on Disposal of lovestments
Profil Loss oo the sale of imvesiment s acomunied for m the Inoome Sistement on the Basis of
realed met profit

243 Expenditure Recognition
a} Expensss are recognized in the momme siztement on 1he bass of a direct ssseashon between
the cost momrred and the earmmng of specific Hems of Doome Al the sxpenditure mearred m
the rumming of the bosipess amadl in mamitanmg the property, plant and sguipment in 2 state of
efficiency has heen charged to moome n orrving ot the profit for the year

b For the porposs of presentation of the meome statement the directors are of the opinson that
funecting of supenses method presents fairly the elements of the compamy”s performanace and
bemve such presentabion method is adopded

) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs are recognired os an expense i the penind m whech they are moorred, excepi
to the exitent where bormowing costs are directly atinibuisbie (o the aoquisition, constnecton or
production of a goalifyving assets which are ssets that necessaniy takes 2 sobstantial pericd of
timee tor pet ready for ks miended pse are added to the cost of those assets. Unti] such (tme as
the assets are substantially resdy for theor miended use or sale

Iestmenl meome sammed on femporary ovesimenl of speafic berowngs pendmyg thenr ex-
penditure on gualiiying assets s deducied from the barosmg oost liphle for capitalizsteon.
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The amount of bormowing costs ehpible for capataiization is determaned in aooordance with the
S Lamlcy Aovoemting Standand 20, Borrowing ooests. are allowed alternatnve reatment

b
[*2]

Related Party Transactions
Disclosore s made m respect of the marsaction m which one party has the abihty to controd or enercse sig-
nificant influence over the fimancial and operatimg policies |/ decissons of the other, mespective of whether

a price 15 charged.

26 Cash Flow Statement
The cash flow statement has been prepared using the Indirect Method'.

rad
L

T Balanre Sheel and Income Siatement lems

271 Events Oocurring after the Balance Sheet Date:
All material events coruming after the balance shest date have been considened and whers necessary
ad pustments to or disclosres have been mads B the respertve notes to the acoounts

272 Contingencies and Unrecognirzed Contractus] Commitments
Contingenres are possible assets or obligaton that arise from pest event and would be oonfirmed
only on the oorurmences or onocourmence of uncertan fuiure svenis, which are bBryond the company”s

controd.

28 Segment Reporting

A segment is 3 distingoishable companent of the company that s engaged in providing sn mdndeal prod-
it or service (Bosiness seyment ) of n providing services within 2 particolar sconomic emironment (eo-
graptucal segment) which is subpect b0 risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments
In accordamce with the 50 Lanka Acoommbng Stamdand 28 - Segmental BErporting, segmenial mfcrmation is
presented i respect of the company. The business ssgments comprise of leasing @nd hire purchase, Term
Loans, Margim Tradmg and Medpe Loans. Sepment resulis, assets amd Babilities imchede dfems directly at-
trbutable i 2 segment &5 well as those thal can be allocated on 3 reasonable hasis
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Inferest Income
Gther incomes

INTEREST ISCOME

Hire Purchasse

Leasing

Term Lowns - Fined Depoiits
Imparts Inferest and BTT Becsivabls
Term Loans

Pledge Loars

Trust Receipt Loans
Government SeaEities
Overduse Intefesl

Margin Trading interest income
Fized Deposit interest

Reveris Repa Interest

Real Estate-Easy Payments
Commerciad Papers

Treasary Gond

Asian Finance Loan

Trust Certificate

Fiok Rl i Fiidle i f |
;= % K.
1,069, 109 053 TEO, 286,504
123,630 682 370, 539 887
1.190.959.735 1, 190,808,211
B=. [
B30 I8, 139 £94,130, 407
241 440 &8T5 109,584 556
13,704,313 17,083,488
- 2,664,155
5,209 500 B, 582 BTS
B EZ1 550 11,477 485
1,127,555 120,061
7 V97 AT 74,700,550
B, 387 934 78,382,340
21,963 375 4,169 858
T, 508 557 1,437 376
.91 165 B 778,119
- 40 453
&, 154,720 11,109,358
193,611 1,145, 355
7706754 7.726,754
7,391 0% 3,953,075
1,069,309 053 TBO. 286,504

Motional Tax Credit for Withholding Tax on Governmeent Securities on econdary Market Tramasctions

The Inland Revenue ACt 1% 10 of 2006 provides that & company which derivel interest Income from secondary
market transactions in Gowermment securitips woudd be entitied to a notional tax credit fhedng one ninth of
the net imterest incmme), provided such interest income forms part of the stahutory mscome of the company

for that year of alietarmnl.

Accordingty, the net inleres income earmsd from iecondary marks] ransTons in Goermment securitied for
the year s been grossed up @0 the financial talements for the year 20712012, The resulling notional tax

credit amounts to Bs 19 Milficn for the compemy.

INTEREST EXPENSES

Fixed Deposits

Trade Finance
Overdrafts

Term Loam

Hire Purchase interest
Debenture interest

| ket Fineece FLE | Aol Bepoey S0 F 56 0

R, Rs.
54 458 F59 447 Teh 130
- 15,00, Fel
1 B8 415 1450,652)
44 134 39 & TI1 988
3,708,500 1,880, 6a9
21,052 A0 -
&4, 200,207 487 490,995
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SICMIFICANT ACCTRNTING POLICIES AN NOTES T0 TH

OTHER INCOME

Service Charges
Profit on Real Estates
Dividend InCome

Profit on Sale of Property, Pland and Eguigmeni
and Irvestment Property

Miscellaneous noome

Bank Interest Income

Zeaff Loan interest lncomes

Rent InCome

Profit/{Loss) on Sale of Dealing Secumnites
Recovweries from Bad Debis

Debenture Interest

PROFTT BEFORE TAX IS STATED AFTER CHARGING ALL EXFENSES

INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING ;

Directors and Semwior Management Emaluments
Directors’ Fee

Auditors’ Remuneration

Depreciation

EPF 2nd ETF

SEall Cost

Donations

INCOME TAK EXPENSES

Current income T2 Prowison
Add: Over Provision of Previous Year

Deferred Income Tax
Deferred Taxation Charge
Income Tax Expense Beported in the Income Statement

B
25

8.2

01171012 OO I011
Rs. Ra.

17 641 32 21,930,298
31,0t S0 5,006,715
T.578. 353 9, TTh, 485
7.5485.59 45,339,
26 761 354 20,550 635
1,779 118 3,178 089
8BS, 070 758,783
6341 B49 3,100 874
i wail 134,745 689
12 00,454 24,277 868
435 0% 435,000
1273, 630 687 170,539 687
41 D8 341 31,815 067
1,260,500 1, 740, 000
500, 000 £55,000
17,978,561 19, B89 940
10,692,335 8,373,924
103,050,383 BE&9T 1972
115,50 541,999

3. 835,46 -
43, 300,030) 4 Q7 497
535,916 4,907 451

5,09 743 .
9,635 655 4, 90724972

Beorriew ' Firsasee PIC
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B8.1. A RECOMCILIATION BETWEEN TAX EXPENSE AND THE PRODUCT OF ACCOUNTING PROFIT

MULTIPLIED BY THE STATUTORY TAX RATE IS AS FOLLOWS -

plighlriuy Z010rI0T 1
Rs. R
Profit Befors Tax H! %3‘! 11&!?55!“4
Tax Hate i %
Accounting Profit Liable For Tax IT.699 951 79,438,052
Add: Tax Effect on Leass Renial Recetvabls and Motional Tax Credit 99,687 o35 5 395 558
Add: Tax Effect on Disallowable Expensss 15,962 18 17677017
Less: Tax Effect on Allowable Eapenses (120,158 B54) {68,747 453}
Less: Tax Effect on Exompt Income 4,332, 708) (100, BO1.492)
Add/{Lesc): Tax Effect on Profit/Los on Dispossl of PPE 16517 6,043
Less: Taw Effect on Loss Dispocal of Leaned Assets (1. %00 037) (7, 745,9F)
Income Tax Liability an Taaabls lneome (11,967 249) |6, 717,185)
Busiress Profiz of Less on Financial Services 13,832 122 -
Business Profit o Loss on Laasing 20,025,779
Business Profit or Loss on Other Activities iv3,032.922) -
Carried Forward Berginess Logs Claimed for the Year {1,127 583 -
1 835 945 {6, 717,186}
Current income Tax Provision 3,835,945 -

8.1 DEFERRED TAXATION

The deferred ta2x Hability anising on the temporary differences and umused tax lossesforedits of the company
has been recoenized and the resulting tax effect & disclosed bellow. The eifect & computed wsing the 283
tEx rate applicable for J0M117ANT (395 for AON0/20M1). The Deferved (ax asset has nol being recopnised

during last year 25 a matter of prudence.

0 a2m3 20104 201
Tatal Deductible Temporary Differences Bz Bz,
On retirement gratuity 27,014,800 23,178,574
I7 014 800 23,778,574
Total Toxable Differences
On termporary diflerence of PPE (15,20 B34) (14,657,.033)
On temporany differencs of lease recetvable {158,054, 989) 20, 140, 104)
Het of Total for Deferred Tax | Liability)/ Asset (190, 485 (073) f41,513,563)
Applicable tax rate in 5%
(53,335, 5820) (14,529,747}
Less:
LUnused t1ax losses carmed forwarndad 34 453 7R3 9,448,176
Uramed tax credits camied forwarded T &80 TGE 15 914 2347
Deferred Tax [Lisbility) / Asset i11.391 74 208331
Deferred Tax sttributable to revalustion reserves which i &L
recognised directly in Equity
Deferred Tax Expenses recognised to the income statemnent 9,099, 749
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SCNIFR ANT AL VTN TN 5, ANT) MITTES T TH

10.

11,

L F 5

LA

13.

Earnings Per Share

The catculation of sarmings per share & based oo profit attnbutabls o ondinary sharsholders for the year
divided by the weighted avwerage number of ondfinary shares outstanding  during the year.

Profit attributable to ordinany shanstwoldes.
Weighted awverage numbes of ordinary shanes
QUtStANdnG Sunng the y=ar.

Basic Earnings per shane

DIVIDEMD PER SHARE

Proposed interim Dividend
Weighted Average Mumber of Ordinary Shares
Divvidend per Share

§9.292.733 222,063,372

6,120,499 6,120,499

1459 3618
201172012 201042011

Ri. R,

8,120 499 35,722,994

8,120,499 6,120,499

1 [

On 3.03.20012 the direcios have proposed an interim dividend of Bs1/- per share. Therefore

Rs.6. 120,499/ - n total,

CASH AND BAL ANCE DUE FROM BANKS

Cash in Hand
Cash at Bank

TREASURY BILLS & OTHER BILLS ELIGIBLE FOR RE-DISCOUNTING WITH CENTRAL BANK

Treasury Btk
Treasury Bonds
Re-Purchate Agreementts 12.1

INVESTMENT IN RE-PURCHASE AGREEMEMT

Commercial Bank
Seylan Bank

PLACEMENTS WITH OTHER BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Fixed Deposits

dzian Finance Lid 131
Mations Trust Bank PLC

Seylan Bank PLE

355,334 517,030
117, 758 951 122,960, 154
118.154.287 123,477,184
477,983 199 312,204,117
,059.004 B.091,513
104,445,136 175,300,841
50 491 455 505 a6l 471
144 21T TS 150,000, 000
50, ZIT 260 I35, 300 B4t
104, 425136 175,300, 841
13, 198738 BB, 585 812
2, 108,590 1,963,621
18,807, 558 17,514, 340
43710107 BB.064, 774

Beorriew ' Firsasee PIC
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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13.1. Asian Finance Limited

Gross Amount Receivahle
Less; Unsarmed interest

002 2002011
Rs. Rs.
14 874 313 TB, B89 151
(2,575, 584) (10,300, 338)
213 798, 739 68,586, 817

Company has imsestied R 100,000,000 with Asian Finance Lid on T5th Seplember 2008, at an interest rabe
of 20%. The company has entered in to a repayment agreement with the investor, on 20th August 2002, in
recovenng the above amount along with the interest. Repayment terms and conditions are as follows;

Amount Placed: Re 118,438,765/ =
Date of Commencement: 2070872009
Period : 35 Moni
Monthly Instalment : Rs 3 B&0 472/=

The company has recoverd the entire outstanding balance from the Asian Finance PLC 2= of 2Tth June

20z

14. HIRE PURCHASE LEASE AND LOANS ARD ADVARCES

Lease Rentsls Recetvabie 14.1
Hire Purchase Receivable 14.2
Import Loan 14.3
Term Loan

PFledoe Loan

Short Term Loans Agamst Fmed Deposits

Trust Beceipt Loans

Margin Trading Becenzhie

Real Estate Recehable

Chegue Discounting

Loans to Company Dffscers

Less: Provisaon for Doubtful Debis 14.4

| ket Fieeee FEC | Aol Berpowy S0 § 50

2011502 201042011
Rs. Rs.
1373061 442 GED, 639 641
3,341,068 588 2,067 ,255,573
51,912,340 62,186,905
58 937 561 B0 446165
30,855, 706 34,935 330
98 2670110 T9.572 556
1,148 01 1,249
Q4. 118,162 102,565,993
Z.609.118 2,609.31%
{100,000 10,974,621
7 863,535 I
2,058,950 834 3, 10E, 168, 460
40, 16, 559) (85,136, 107)
3,018, T2 W5 302,942 158




MNotes to the Financial
SCNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO

Statements

14.1 Lease Rentals Receivabie
Girods Leaie Rentals Recevable-Perfonming

ot Lesse Rentals Receivable-Non Performing

Less: Hnearmed nterest-Performing
Unearmed Interest-Mon Performing

Less: interest in Suspense
Met Balance Recoivable

14.2 Hire Purchase Receivabls

Hire Purchase Recehabie-Perfomming
Hire Purchaie Redefvable-Mon Perfarming

Legs: Uinearmed interest-Performing
Unearned Inleresd-lon Performing

Less: interest in Saspernse
Het Balance Receivable

14.3 Import Loan

LC Creditors
Het Balance Receivable

201102 201072011
Rs. Rs,
181845710 ESO 618, 611
4,165,857 32,505,550
1,841,011 547 BBl 124,171
(457 065 BGY) (28, 024 BY5)
(1,392 _149) {1214 TSR]
(458 458,00 2) (2% 239 .653)
(492.137) (3,244 BTT)
1 372.061 .44 50,635, 641
01172012 201020
R i
4. 758 230,612 2 543 Thh, 509
23,771,082 35,083,147
4,352 600 57T 2,675 B89 656
1,000,632 35T) (5606, 524, B24)
iT 454 6EE) 13,084 085)
{1,008, 087 045} o0 610,909
(3,447 043) (1.5983.174)
3,41 068,588 063,255,571
51,917,941 62,185,905
51,917 511 &, 166, 905

Beorriew ' Firsasee PIC
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

14,4 Provitlon for Bad snd Doubtful Debis of Hire Purchase, Leate and Loam and Advances Granted; the moverment of

| Barileed Fimcrmee FUC | Aoraasl Bepewy 500§ 5000

witvich is as follows.
Balance Charged to Write—odf Baisnce
& at Income Dhuring the aat
O1.04. 3071  Siatement Year 31.03. 2092
Rs. fis. R= Es.
Leass Rentals 28,023,014 9 467037 {21,509, 154) 13,673,680
Hire Purchae Db AT ETT 2. 296,053 (14, £76 &08) 14,786 3
Fledpe Loans 3,035,525 (=it 101 (1,.765.190) &20.551
Trust Receipt Loans 1.245 978 514 754 i1.245,978) 514 104
Cheque Msoounting Recenable 11,024 631 15,750 (10,00 3710 -
Long Term Losn 1,750, %05 &0 1% T 157 833 313 15
Trade Fimange 14 FEE ISg (a7 .0l (12 257 45 1033 745
RS Z0h MO FD,TI5.291 (b5, TEE S05) A0, Té, 5B
14, 5 L, Harw P [ .
Wi e 14 Trary G 4 Ty LE
BT ot ol poa1 ] HHI i . o8 a1
. e R . B = B m
L e Tl
Lease Bemals VLT SO L R I RT LSO i g 1 o S CARETR N
it erac I T Al j‘.ﬂn.t?lﬂh 4 V50 A0 ATT I.lh.t-.!l.q.!:i
L E T L T BT ~Fok T L R T RTELERE e 3 5A0 BTLEN
LA Li#s —we
bt TEESE 0 O EEER LAEELYr GG LS 1 R S T 4 EE0 At
LR FINER =
LB, Wire  A%Ele AT 1270505 LRI £I2E.D5
R N T T L T s T A R LTk e L AL B T T iE s 1727 AN5 M
0T UROTE 2GS 2011
15. REAL ESTATE STOLES R, Rz
Marawala Project 3 128 545 4031, 609
Bellathitha Project 1,442 533 1,860, 790
Battararmulls Project 18,773,300 48,775, 302
Kalutara Project 17, 184 £46 70,590, 065
Dematagoda Praject 17.654.211 17,654 211
Ehitipitiva Project 135.81% 59,670
Matale Project 9,363,085 5,363,085
Maddawathiha Projec 1613901 1613, %11
Apartment Skyline Residenoe 33,457 AR 33,311, 358
Apartment Gold Hope Property 7,132,112 732,112
Chillaw Project 28 345 21 -
149,277, 318 175,402 363




MNotes to the Financial Statements

16, AMOUNT DUE FROM RELATED PARTY

Bartleet Transcapital Limated

17, ECOMOMIC SERVICE CHARGES RECOVERABLE

Opening Balznce

fdd: ESC Paud Duning the Year
For the Year of AMsssmment 09/ 1010
“For the Year of dcsecwmment 200072011
-For the Year of Avevirment 701172072

Less: E5C set-off Agains! Inoome Tax Payable
-For the Year of Assessment 20092010
For the Year of kvessment 701072011
Closing Balance

18. OTHER DEBTORS, DEPDSITS & PREPAYMENTS

Other Recemvabiss
Prepayments & Deposits

18.1 PREPAYMENTS & DEPDSITS
Prepayments - nsusrance
- Liente
- Rent
- Professional Expenses
- Compaster Expenses
- (Mfice Equipment Mainleranoe
Refundabte Dequoar
Three-wheoier Stock Advance
investment Fund Accoont
Western Union Tramdfes

18.A THREE-WHEELER STOLCK

Three-Wheeler Siock

Mote 25
Mote 15

Hote 18.1

T0Eog 00
Rs. Fis.
5,000,000 4 000, 000
5,000, 000 & 000, 000
E_404 538 7. 712,20
- 1,490,551
3,355 666 B 404 538
10,751,785 -
= 10,202,752
{31,535, 745) .
18,706,043 B.404 538
I0, P46, 550 11.828.5M
45,755,641 109 271 962
b6 207 633 171,700,553
1,802 &32 1,333,010
375, 000 375,000
22T A0 0,405, 300
T.L Ir4 .
1540, 753
]
i &%, 000 1358, 000
- B5.616,960
11,.5&% 130 454 843
b6, 035 300,850
45,135 643 109,871,943
38,4697 B4

This amount represents, the tolal value of unspid Three-Wheeler' Stock remains at the branch as of 3ist

warch, 2017.
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
SCNIFR ANT AL S AT NOTES T

0102 201072011
Rs. Rs.

19. INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES

Invesiment fn Dealing Securitiss Hote 19.1 LT e IT4 154974
0T 455 T6 24, 154 9T

rvestment in Uinguoted Seusities Hote 19.1 5700000 &%, 005,000
fvestment in Seourities - Long Term Hote 19.3 205, TR -
215 498 541 &3,025,000

19,1 investrment n Deahng Secormes
Mg 20
Mame of Company #ao of Cont Market arcet
Wakur Mo o Cost Yalue
Shares Bx Rz, thares B B
BANKS FruasalE & ptsmasalr
HILo Mo Sana LDE [haan
Yotingl 150,000 19 T, TE1 175, 000 VOO, D 19 FEd 1E1 I, 330,000
Sesglan Bank Led (eom Voling 280 303 11,673,680 B 216 857 s i 11 2, Pk TE BEES, 000
Vanik lecorpoyation Lid 151,55 I K35.952 - SIS 1095 152
The Finsste Co. LEd 1,000 135,113 B D J0DE 5113 118,000
CortirhesCial Basi 150 Tt %, T35 TES 15058, 00 000 19 7. TEY 15,935, 000
DIVERSIFIED: HOLDENGS
Richard Pt B [2 Lid 170195 1,002,111 1.7 1 170295 1002 111 2.EE N2
Carsom &b 000 25, v00 mag TR A0 O a0 5, 100 Bel 25, %97 00D
Arthsn Spence 1E7 500 37 EEZ 500 21,111 158 TET S0 17 EET 500 30,431 250
FOOTWEAR & TEXTILES
Pugoda Testiles Laska Lid 3.0 ET 5 Wi} ET 13,500
iorea Ceylon Lid 207 £50 a7 Oz 250 gL 12 450
HOTELS & TRAVELS
Krells Hotels Lid 500000 7145, T2R &, 300,000 SO0, 0o 7. 085.T28 500,000
Aitiken Spence Hotel Holdegs #5500 LI 1 Es s £5 500 1 e 4, 45% 000

Fo | Bariesd Feeency FUC ) Al By SO0 F S0 2



MNotes to the Financial Statements

19.1 Investment in Dealing Securities (Contd.. )

Foig e Faip
Marme of Comaaay Mo ol T sy MRl
Wiahaa LT sk Walus
Bl R B el Ra. Rz

MANUFRCTURING
Lanks Walllilss 15,000 3 5% N 1617 500 5000 T e 1,177 500
Chevron &0 D0 5F 413 &% T2,760 000 00,00 57405 45 &4, 0000, 000
PLANTATHINS
Matkelrys Martalors Lod 14 000 75 718 Y3 a0 1 0D 5. Ne 33, 400
Udapsmmeilews Plandstiosrs Lo 35 %00 I %1 158 BT 480 Lk ) 1190 %8 1,642 170
Talswahelbs Manlstors L84 1B 500 Bab 995 444 000 18, =0 B0, s E¥3 200
FOWER & ENERGY
Lanica WOC &2, 1,652 459 604 L8O .o 1,483 £95 1,455,580
Flamprmies, Popesns
Constrction and Enginsering
Dochyard 52,500 13,412,313 12,075, 000 B0 00C 13 472 313 1L, 755 000
Ivvestmend Trusts
Ceyion Guardian 375,000 1%, 565,650 Ti. 25, 000 7. 50 b, S8 08 &5, 955, 750

32Y 4% b %0, %61, 580 ITE 154 554 173 T4 T0h

The Dwrectors are of the wiew that, aithough the tofal market walue of these ivvestments a5 3 the balaace sheet date was
lesser than their toled ool by B 76 B9, 13 dus to the low merke] sentiownis the! prewelesdl the meetiments have
remasned fundamensally sound and wsisnabie and therefore, these have not been writen Sown

kg Bkt Fonsee FLC | Jdemas] Boporr SO0 [ - 2500 2



MNotes to the Financial

Statements

1%.2 Investment in Ungusted Securities

Finance Houses Comcnatiosm (Pl ) Lid

Premuka Savings & Development Bank Ld

Creylon Index, Fund

Seylan Bank PLL Debenture
Fres Lanka Holdings Lvd
Wallibed Cme Ltd

Less: Provision for Permaneni Diminution in Value

19.3 Investment in Securities - Loag Term
During the year, the company has imvesiled in thares of lollowing companiss. Management B of the view [hat

theste imeestiment will be held for more than one year comidering the siralegic advantapes s futuwre.

WM1/2012 201042011
s Rs.
200,000 200,000

2,000,000 2,000,000
3,000,000 3,000,000
7,500,000 2,500,000

= 50, 750,000

= 13,075,000
700,000 71,005.000
{2.000,0000  (2.000,000)
5,700,000  &3,025,000

i} il Faifh]
Mame of Company Ho of Cost Markes Market
Wl i off Comt Value
Shisres, Fa . Slhuies, L. R
BANKS FIMANCE & NSURANLCE
Wallibed Ore Ltd 323,000 13,075, D00 5.537.000
Central Finance 77,500 24 168 8O0 11,175,750 =
DIYERSIFIED HOLDWGS
John Keelis Hobdngs Lid 1, 000 150 O 2050, 000
Softiogic Holdengs Lid 1B, 000 e B9 B2 41,533,380
FOOTWEAR & TEXTILES
Textured Jersey Lanik Lid 1.552. 23 484 T LR
POWER E ENERGY
Free Lanks Hioldngs Lid 10638 29T 0750, 000 o - -
200, T8 4 100,251,504

T2 | Bariest Py FUC ) Aol Bt 500§ S0 2




MNotes to the Financial Statements

19.4 Az pev the Feanoe Compamees. jvestmentts) Denectaon ko, 7 of 100 -Subsecoon 1, the apgresate 3mount wrvesied in the
ssued orowary e capital of companies shall not 3t any thme eareed 1% per cont of the Capetal fund of the fnance
coOmpary B Sown D B sl seefied balaocs shes! Howsesr, Ife (Ohpecy’y Sggregsls ipesimes! in whares of otfes
comparies o exreeded this manmen limit, the =eestmet 5 67 per oent

Corseruently 55 pe the Finenhce Compuanies (invenments) Drection Mo 7 of H006 -Sabwmertion 7 1 Invermes] i e Eoied
ordfinary sware cagital of a cormpany shell not @ any Hme ewceed 5 per cent of the copital fusdh of the feance company &5
Shgwn I TS St sudtied balanoe sheet. Howewer, the oempany has weesied more than 55 of ms Capaal Fonds over the

Tﬂlﬂ'ﬂ"ﬂ [aaly =gl _ W
- Altken Spence Ltd
- Softlogic Holdings 114
- Cheveron Lanka L1d
- Free Lanka Holdwngs Lid
- Ceylon Guaindian
oiirzonz 201072011
0. OTHER BVESTMENTS s s
trevestment i Commercial Paper 73,5834 50,717 665
Trost Certificates 1%, 464 524
73,336 3H B0, 202,589
21. PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENTS
LN fon ey L
| Fry Rl sy
i TaIuY TR T T T T = o = i &4 A
e B R R I EN SR [LH_ % ] el o NENE D LN Y | E W LF]
Comuis=dvanys L [ LY L. L . [ L . By
Fissaaa
Ll & LB | [ = o T ek T (DG
Sod rygw Jali BT Ion DAL I iR Ll il LN [a¥ ] L0 e
SATEE T 2 Tl M | dlEE N =l g L, HFE TR IR e | TN | OO [ o T SR E T e, 42
O Daaperwr I8 D TRE | TARN, b ) L i I e ¥ 'L'\l.l'l: 1 s BT = i L en IER ke P ]
Lerysaer Leogwmee i e 1LI‘E': (F1E _ 1] 4 Raf N LR NE | LT LR~ pom B = Fadle ) E1, il TS
Fiames i Fe—mp L TR (| LB WEE EL e | I B Sl Sl SR S F [ = 5 LRl = y Rl Rl HiiilEg
LSS Pl [“ ¥ =l ) i | i FEEr HEL ELERTE § ol T s ] o LB HF MO el
Lasuehan o
LESTICIT TF eI T Lol TEr S o LI o i el I by B I 79l @
IE i T | EE i Bl i il T (N3 ] il ey WD 7 . H Dilx &4
B o B ailln TR L 8. L} L T T N % TN Y S Zed TH
Tiris g, iR v R = Eied g i L I Bk CF A LB s, . e T ST EL" e A ER_ ]
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

Hiisdir: fasglo e ek

=i ¥, L
12, CAPITAL WOSEE-IN-PEDGRESE
Malsiary Buddesy Gircles [orsdraiison Mpa= ¥3 1 FL gl WLy 218 513
Mgt Fheegioy Uredesr Dot s Ty Mote T1T 15 HT

P Wk LS LM

1.1, Kalwtacs BudkSmg Lindes Cormtrection

Dpaemiing Babssse THL 1L D TN ERF 40
At Ut inmarresd Doy, the Yiewr M a5 ¥ 504 511
hreter et Comt Ciaget sivwe? -incurrend v Do Yo 65 051 1,535,044
Incwiret in Pricd Year feote 35 I3, 545 B9G
Coer of Tarvaamr £, B4 0T
Lees: Trarsderree Dursg the Yeur -
Cleiing Balarce 15 AT 118 511570

1.2, Matara Elvaton Dnder Concirariion

Dpniryg Baterrs - -
Ml Cosl ncurred Daring Lhe Yoo LR T

Legac Tramslorred Dirieg The Wig 5 5
Closing Bakaroe 1 %0 5T

13, CUSTOMER CEFOSITS

Fiund Deposits
Five Years 1,650,001 E
Thees Yiea's A0 FIT 60 N TET. V53
Two Years S e AT L%, 004, 104
One Tear 2500 g TTR 1 Baa 067 Sl
Mire Wonibs a0 F
Bl Wyt e, 0D 1410 24
Thee Montis by -8 0 B &1 15 BN}
Ore Montk S B2 5 =
5057 624 336 1,430,633 479
DRposits T Sairegs AT o Het# 73.1 VF, FEE.8141

BT AH . BARDLEIL ATV

3.4 The company Nas Commeacid 10 SCOSEE CUSTDNNST EMINgs with #0TECr Inrm the 17 Foveobes JOT1 with T pricr appraval of [hie
Central Bavd of S Lesis 30 compillance wath the Finksts Corspensss | Descwtyp Deiectos o [ of HIDS Fessce Comperess {irisred] )
Direction Mo, 0d of 0% ared othes nelewest dmectoos snd regalaiome smeed ander the Fnence Broeess &0 Nz O of 3001,

74 | Bariest Fecmery PUC 1 Sormasl Bepeey 500 S0
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4. INTEREST BEARPSG BINoRIwWINGS
Arrcwind LTaleil R [
Eepayable  Repaysble Total Bepayable By sbie Tozal
Wt Adter Withon At b
2 = 0mnem e e TEE amamon
Viar YT
fiz s, B - i .
Rank Loans Eore 141 SIS ST 966 YIDOEGSE 060 S04 S Q. mnar FLAID,ITD
Hire Purchese Crediior Nobe 242 5,408 500 10,53, 841 Nk, 800 a0 408 855 T 00 A If 81 D8
Bark (verdraft il 551 b 3 il 592 il 19, 298 T = T IS
M) 246 SR  STATEISAT WLEERWH 185 SR . T, 112 434,581,351
141 Ak LOaEE
T Lol il
L AT e TEaiirt AT
‘e O Tz Eep Tars L Rz = s T
T i SR TS BN ITER T T = b L o (R
. = L -8 = L
Cpmaneren Baew o Coyige B0 o5 . e = aa LE e (e
Tedan Repn AL . s 11 T 1L
“roperene Loar - Teocs L TEE.TA wTY AR AT R B T AT fr - Fop EIL M T ST
LT N TR i st R LT R, R S g0 BN
T4 b sovemen of o hues Ly mrase-d Dvnsin of Termn e eecarry Pesapen o v D oeed e tanee
Sl Salauw
& @ LE ] gy Loy
g Lok Ll L L FLERIE] Tt ey
= (18 [ [ 24 L L8 12 Ll et P
Eormrwr—sl Sarw o= Desaom PLD e T i BOE TEE il N R Emr—s T o ane mewasa o b
& W s Le_
Tyt By P e b T LLE= R L] LA ety o e oew S
Wi psgan ! Ly L g el
MEr s res a8 e Tarmm s Lo Servrasns ad PR
= eI G ™ OO T TN BT 1Ta gl
Fr—ma N e sarea)
s, T = OO T R T WS T il
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

LR AT FLECHALTT TRl
T Groen Liskavey

ol e L0 =" S [~ 3 T
g PR pIE Opmeas AkT TR =] ey
Mo of Bt Bl - B A O e & O e Sy Medged
=3 0N - FII Moo Beng
fare=s Trast Saek J2 %5 mPw EETEFEETY - P ST T AT TS Lo ]
1 EE b D snissd wi
T T IR T
roEr L Lty
- T, SECEyE TN e TR TR Al L ]
- Aytupart Sitalsalg Eaw oW Tiwr R T
=it
a1 T ian Flogsars Dhargrs Sluomed b v Sl
S =
o T Iy [ F 3
A e E TR R T T i Vi TOED BT
Tz [ [ . [
raries Tral Saw LN wew e -FL. O TARER 0 OFAEERE 00 - 00 dneiss
L X 1L PO S Al o
Fimarre Csorpe ddacrresr for Farare Sy
- i o P 1. R L LE
= Al U Pl i Il Ish Ll i
T T LW W
DT ke L iy
Anouni Separraies srSe orew e il B etk S g
Amoar Srpagatie Borr s bear B A A =% 18 O
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

o2 201072011

Hote Es. Hs.
25, IMCOME TAX (RECEIVABRI Fyf PAYABIF
Opening Balance 3 300,030 12,963,000
ddd: Income Tax Provishon
Provision made for the Year Mote B 3 B35, 548 :
Unghesr ¥ | Dhwer ) Proowiision of Previows Year Hote 8 3,300 0305 4 S0R 451

1,835,945 17 845,491

Less: income Tax Pakd
-For the Year of Avetsment 2007 /08
~For the Year of hsesment 00800 - 3

-For the Year of Asesement 300910 - {50, 255)
-For the Year of Assessment 2010711 - (2,887, Bbb )
- {2,938, 161)

Less: Economic Service Charpes Paid set-off Against Income Tax

Liabifity
-Faid For the Year of Assessment 200572000 = V0,202, 752)
-Paid For the Year of Assecoment 200002001 Note 17 13,835, 544) .
3,835,546 {10,202, 752}
Less: Withholding Tax Paid Set-off
-Paid For the Year of Assessment 2007 72008 -
=Paid For the Year of Assecement 200877009 - 01,474, 549
= {1,424, 54%)
Less: Hotional Tax Credn Claimed
~For the Year of Assessment 7009/ 2010 -
SR Payment 2000/2011 4.021)
£34.007) -
Total Tax pakd and Tas Credit set-off againsl Income Tax Liability (3.B39 S&T) (14,565 £61)
Closing Balprre 54,021 3,300,030

0T 20TV

Hote [ Ri.
26, CREDITORS & ACCRUALS
Interest on Fieed Deposits 159, 79T, 504 123,656 Bb4
Other Creditors and Acorsals 59197 248 53,TES 465
Unclzimed Dividend 155,031 IEF 5F1

119,349,504 177,713,850

Fr Bkt Fonsee FLC | Jdemas] Boporr SO0 [ - 2500 2



MNotes to the Financial Statements
SCNIFR ANT AL VTN TN 5, ANT) MITTES T TH

201201 01072011

[ Rs.
17. RETIREMENMT BEMEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Balance st the Beginning of the Year 13,178,574 17,546,663
Expenses Recognized in the income Statement (Refer Mote 27.1) 4,678, 9% 4,063,474

17,957,370 31,610,137
Payments During the Year Rl 534 8,331,563}
Balanoe at the Emd of the Year A7 004 836 23,778,574

7.1 Expenses Recognized in the lhcome Statement

Imterest Cost 2596, 135 1080, 524
Current Senioe Cosl 1,7 451 1,118,266
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss - 135,116
Total £ 478 7% 4,063 474

An actuarial valuation of the gratuity liabilty was carried oot as af 3ist March, 2002 by M Pival 5
Gunatiileke, a Corsulting Actuary. The valuation method wsed by the actuary to value the gratuity Habilty is
the Projected Unit Credit’ (POU) Method, the method necommended by the Sri Lanka Accounting Standand
o1& —{Revised 200&) on Emplovee Benefits. [ the company provides a gratuity Habiity in acoordance with
the payment of Gratuities Act Ho. 12 of 1963, the [Eability would have been Bs. I2 852 7%/7-, Hence, there is
rio contingent LiabRily of the company at the year ended date.

Mortality
GA 1983 Mortality Table

Retirement Age
Hormal Retirement Age o Age on Vahation Date, whichever 15 greater

s | Barilew Fieence FUC | Aol Berpowy S0 § 50



MNotes to the Financial Statements

8. DEBENTURES AL thwe evad Al the beginning
of the year of the year
J1.03. 002 .04 2011
A= Es.
Humber of Deberture 1 (e (0
Walies of Dabsenlyies Hobe 8.1 E0e, W00 O

The Company was isted weder the Colombo Stock Exchange a5 2 Publbic Lenited Company on 38 Jume 2011 by tssung
Rated Umnecured Redeemable Debentures 2011720006 (3 Yean) each of Bx 100 on the Wain Bopd of Colombo Stock
Exchanos smoustiog (o B 204 000, 000/-, for the porpos of fusdiog the futre lesss and bire purchess |anding
activities of the Company.

18,1 Fixed Rate Debentures

|
Date of | Redemption | Privates Public “""‘E “""I Sock|  pired Rate | . Value as at
s Period Haiase Mantflby 1103 7012
Listing
T“;E"J"T 1 2011/20% [Privete Placement | Listed 13e 1Sth June 2016 204 000,000
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
SCNIFR ANT AL S AT NOTES T

78.1 Debenture Holding 21 a1 Reporting Dats

Mo, of Value of
Wame of the Holder Dot Holding Rs. Fercentage

Rartieet Trarmcapital Lid 1,760,400 176040000 | BEDSR

Lite nsirance Cofpodation (Lanka) Lxd 57,70 5,770,000 i 1LE3S

Wijesurendra H.G 50,000 5000000 | 245

Goorarathne M5 de S 23,000 4800000 1R

Sumith Ramwatis Do 3,000,000 | 1.47%

Strategic insurance Brokers {Pv1) Lid 39 40 2 940,000 | Las

M.P_L Molegods 77,200 2,720,000 | 1.33%

Sedvargan Yivebanaian 11,000 1,100,000 | 0543

Cwram Harshim Amaramenya B, 500 F50.008 | AT%

Gerald Fraderici 8,500 50,000 | oL

Wickramasinghe K 4,900 somo| o

Asrly Indrajith Fermanads B Driam tare 4,70 20,000 | 02T

Mgarms AMC.GS 200 70,000 | Q0T

Tokal 2,040, DeO) 02, a0, QW00 100

29, STATED CAPITAL AL the end AL the beginning
of the Year of the Year
31.03.2012 01.04.2011
Ra. Ri.

Humber of Shares
Ordinary Shares &, 120,495 &, 720,499
Yalue
Ordinary Shares 61,204 9590 61,204,590
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

3t

311

32.

V0T Farhlifling ]
Rs Ra.
STATUTORY RESERVE
Balance at the Beginning of the Year 42 375 44 ST 561, T
Trarsler Troem income Slalement 17,558,547 24,412,674
Batance at the End of the Year 160 731, 585 142 375,438

Statutory Reserve fund s 2 statutony reserve credited in compliznce with the Srection Mo. 1 of Central Bank
Regulations of 2003, The amount transfer s not less than 20% of the Met Profip after Tas

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

I the Mormal omerse of business, the Company makes various oEmmitments and’ inoers certain Contingent
Liabilities with legal resoesces to s ustomers. Mo metenzl losses are anbicipated 25 2 result of these

COMMITMENTS 011202 2007201
Rs Es.

Capital Commitments

Aporowid and Contracted for 10,970,000 13,400,000

Approved bt Mot Contracted for - -

Contingencies

Stand by Letter of Credit 9,503,425 113,500,000

Total Commitment and Contingencies 10,453,475 136,900,000

Other than the above, there are few Gtigations fled by the oustomers against the Compamy. Although,
there can be no ameance, e directon believe, based on the information curmently available, that the
uttimate resolotion of soch begal proceduores woold nol likely to have a material adverse effect on the
resutts of operations, financial position o tiguidity. Accordingly, no provision for 2ny habity has been made
in these Financial Stalemenls.

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Subsequent to the dale of the Balance Sheet, There have been no other events other than the appointing
new Director 1o the Board between the balance sheet date and the date on whach the financial statements
are authorized for o, which reguine adjustments o o disciores in the fimeecial Sabermenils.
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

33. RELATED PARTY TRAMSACTIONS
The Company cames out ransactions in the ordinary course of business on an arms length basis at
commercial rates with Relsied Parties. Excepl for the tramactions thal Key Mansgemeni Personnels
{KMPs) have made under schemes uniformity applicable to all the staff ot concessionary ates, transactions
with the retated partiss [Sied bedow hivee been i commeroial rates

33.1 Parent and Ultimate Controdling Party
The Company's parent undsriaking s Bartiest Transcapital Litd, which holds 86 9% of shares of Bartiest
Finance PLL.

332 Key Management Perwonnel information
Key managsment personned sre those persond having authority sod respondibility for plannbeg, directing
and controfling the activities of the company as well s its related parties, directly or imdirectly, ncluding
ary Director jwhether ssecutive or otherwise| of the company.

Mr. Era) Wijesinghe, Mr. Sumil C ‘Wijesinghe, Mr. Eshanth Wijesinghe, Mr. Indrajith Femando,
Mr Bipeaneia Subasinghe, Mr.Scsantha De Abwis and Mr. 5. Raghasan and Retice BoAL K. Wimalachandra;
the Direciors of the Company are alws Directors of following companies and has had tramsaciions as
disciosed in Note 31,3 helow.

31.3 Related Party Tramactions
The company has & relaied party relatisnship with 2 related group companies 30 disclessd in Mote 33.3.1,

The follkising transactions have been comied oul with related parties during the year ended 11st
March 2012 under noemial commercial terms.,
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
CHESTFE ANT AL TR TN S i MOTES 1 THE F1

33.3.1 Obtaining Services

Dutstanding
Hame of Compary  Mame of the Director Description of Transactions Balance (Rs)
Bartiest & Company WM. Eraj Wijezinghe The company had made rent payment
i) Lid i, Syl C Whietirghe amouniting to By 14 770 559/ =
My Eshanth Wijesinghe
Associated Castloy W, Era) Wijesinghe The Compamy Had eranted 1.635.717=

Engineenng [Pve) Lid Fs 1,698, 0901 = a5 Lease Faciiny.

314  Trarsaction: with Key Mansgement Personnel | KMP )

1341 Compensation to KWP

The rermaeration of Deecion and olhed mémbers of (he key mansgemend during Uhe year under review is

as follows.
iz 2011
Es. Rs=.
Short Term Bl s £1 058,351 31,835,067
47 08, 341 31,835,067
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

T4 SECMANTAL NFIDRMA THS

:: Ly £ Hirtw Forzhuss Tl Lok ! e T Sy Pl LCadTh
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o
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Rl Edlte
[ T
Fes [ Bl 755 TR 4E 0% & LT EN LTl
Tanal ncoimee 17 05571 iiE RS 35 N 433 BiE D Sas 3£ Il,H.'I.ﬂJ_- i 4% B il Sl §9S 5,335 9T%
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el el Exjrraars 0 T, el e P LT W] i P A AT By R Al Ly T ) i ATy
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Ly, © o Taa
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Segrment daseis LE*p N P AT T 157, TP TAT Lh- 0 sl L] S TER 3T NS ST B IS0 T W, 305
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iy ] L1 e [ [ 21 [ B,
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PV —— L2718 30 TN 50,157
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37 wATURITY OF ASSETS & LIABR ITIES

MNotes to the Financial Statements

A aadyus of T 1508 SELTE aegiened S Bela HaBen B 31 O pal sed Moo o6 T relaiey feeted 3 D Balew Thoer
daEE OO BN NESOCTS T COMETEC T SaE Sy S0P I ghven Deiow

L=t TRy F R 113 e Tors a3 8
1 Morrtha it Timsy 3 Vears .03 12
AS3ETS
Cash and Balamcws Der from Bands 188, 154 75T TR 158 JET
Tressudsy BEl wid iy B sigines
for re-darounieg wih
Certral Sark oty E -] &%, T 550 1055 004 E50 S5 465
P, afm Ol Bansn
R - 10 EP3 paT 24 TR ST £1. 110, 157
Liosans & Ademnles WG BOT ET 1.TTS L LOM GT =¥ a0 86 5T TEE AN
Real Faste Socks - - 9 ETT 30l AETT Tl
donaun Tas from Bpisend Fame 5,00 O 5,000, 000
Economic. Service Chargs
L2105 & T55, 5 TW5 il TR0, Dl
Crhier Cosboors . Dhipeosis, sl Pra-
& 202 410 - - #4207 00
FaNyTEEAT
petment o Desling Seouriie 7 4% e - T 458,716
IFrmsmil Pl Sl 1 nde, - NS L R TS
Orhed wErmans Th 5S35 - TESHTH
Tau Bafurd - R - 2 B v
Thred- b Bl - - LR ] - 3497 Eal
Propesty. Plest sl Eocapmers - - TR 00 _Del 280 Ol
Coprtal Work -in-Srogress 2o TT 550 288 F17 544
Total Asupky 1088 e e I15VSTRA NN VSO ATE 7 IS0 STL N T e ing 7iY
LIAETLITIES AN EQENTY
Depraasts, frorn Mor-Bard Cuottormens 1630651 D6Y 2473, 147 859 f I 1 E50 a1 O 01N
. witiun Do
T"’ e WESLTI  IS.09ETH AT 146, 4BD
Crechiors med Acrrai TTR. R R - - - 178 545 504
Deffered Tax EMert 1.0, Fah 1.9 T4
i:m il #4351 1. 300000 >l s
REpteremenl Biveli (Rdapslom - o 0 T s B3k
Totmd Funds Ermpaoyed [ L Bl BT8 204
Total Lol snd Fopiy 199 S50 3 TRl ans LA T ETR EFeSMISY  TovEEN0 7Y
Wt Lpeidety Gap - 2012 S XY Sy (PAY DA SRS R T2 N 281 135, 150
Mt Liquidhty G - 20011 _ {EGF_ AN DOE] bl 005505 5378570 &0 bl 657 TH -

Buarileet Fimcmsey FLC | romesl Berpewy S0 F - 5000




Value Added Statement

2001,/20012 = 2010,/2011 %

Rs.} R=.)

MNet interes! moome eamed by provoding fmannal servicoes 435,125 B41 202 95 529
Cost of Services (284205 9561 (201988 477

(PRI LR 5 MWL EDT 56
hon Financial mcoome 123 630 GR2 IO II0GET
Pronision for Bad Delss | P P _ iy oiy
Yaluse acided e FES . £ B PP S ]
Disazibwti Euid Sdie]
To emplovess

salaries, wages and other benefits
122577808 435 216660 I7
To prowviders of capital

Dividend to shareholders 6.1 20 0 T IETIAON4 10
To povermmsest

Value added fax 1£395 418 3 14080 F87 4
Income T 4,635 665 4 £ a0z 492 |
Debit Tax . L4820 i
To expansion and growih

Retained @s resenves Biy22E 30 B340 378 40
Betained as depreciaion INEGL 4 AR08

T Employees
T Shareholders
T Crirvermmesil
As Heserves

Ax Depreciation
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Shareholders' Information

The Compamy”s (rdinsry Shares werne nol Bvted with the Codombo Stock Pochanges (CSE) whiist the company”s
debentures were bsted in the Moan-board of the CSE by way of Intreduction with sffect from 30° bome M0 1.

Twenty Major Shareholders
Name I March 2002 N I Mach 3611 %
5o of Shares No of Shares
I Harilevt TransCaptal moted 30T ST 33987  ERSD
2 Bir. Susanths De Adnis 1595 00 135 15975, e 125
3 Br. Mallory Eraj Wimsmghe 135 500 r B | 135 500 FArd |
4 M5, Gavand Weerasehora Abeywardena hee 15500 LB 115500 LE9
3 VYoropa Ivestment And Tradmg (St Lid e L] L34 R L 1L
fi Mr. Sumil Charitz Wijesinghe i, 50 0.7k 45500 75
7 Mr. Isuru G. Samarssmghs 28 O} .46 28 e} L46
B Dr. & Samarasnghe 24 Caa 039 RS L Li) 039
0 Mr. [, Liome] Jayaneiti 2 Oa} [ &£ E L L [
10 Dr. P. K. Thenabhadu 20,000 033 2O 033
i1 Mr. Mallory Eraj Woesmghe & Mr. Pecy Abeywardena 15500 025 15500 [ i
2 Ms. Sheans De Lanerolle | 5,000 023 1 5 0a0 .25
13 Ms. Shalimi De Kanosasahaon i 5 e 025 I 5, 135
i4 Mrs_ | Esther Wijssinghes b4 500 024 14500 24
i5 Mr. L F. Soza - - 1 2 i 020
16 Mr. 0. Armal Caberaal I 1 e W] I I e 018
L7 Mr. B Muralidaran {0 Cah LIl 00, e L 16
I8 Mr. Prianca Perera L0, LW £ 08, 0iG
L5 Mr. M. Eshanth Wipsinghe P oy FT L iz
20 Estate of the Lewe hir. %. B Hanharan S AL LL L S L L LR
ol Mr 5 G Angrasmig 4 Ca} oor ALY Loy
EIND9TF N6 GE100997 29068
Dithers T 03 5500 03
Total E1N0409 (0000 6| 400 )00 00
Public Holding

The percentage of shares beld by the public as at 31 March 2002 & 50758

Distribotion of Shareholdings as at 31= March 2012

No ol

No of Shares bedd  Holders Yo of Shares =

i - 100D 3 K0 i LITiE:
B0 E - 0D 11 R R LI F
LR - e e [ | FI3 S0 4.6
B0 OMNE - R e 3 4 540 CulnCh T35
{hvep - 1000 D040 i 33l ear A5 79
Todal Fa ] [ R L]
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Analysis of Shareholders as at 31 March 2012

No ol

Category Holders Mo of Shares =
Local Indrviduals | 714502 i LT
Local Institutions 2 3 -4E5 T B2 313
Foreign Individuals - - -
Fureign Institutions £ 2 £
lotal ] 5120499 10000
Directors” Shareboldings as at 31™ March 2012

MNarme Nio of Shares %

Mr. Sosantha De Absis LT 175
Mr. Mallory Eraj Wijesinghe 135 500 e 5] |
Mr. Somil Charita Wijrsinghe i SIH0) L2 g
Mr. M. Eshanth Wijesinghe 750 o=

Dividend Pavments

The directors had declared a final dividend of B 1/~ per share whoch was amoonting to the total of Rs. & § 20, 499,

for the vear ended 31* March 2012

BFN Debentures 200 1

Listed 2 040 (MK Rated Unsecored Redeemable Debentures 200 106 of Rs 100,/ each, issoed for the purpose ol
funding the future keas and hire purchase lending activities of the Company, at fixed mi=rest rate ol 13% pa

payable momihby

Debeniure Marke: Prices

Highsst
Lowest
Last Traded

Rathos

Debenture to Egoty Eatio (%
Debenture Interest Cover (imesi
Liquid Assets Hatio (3

31 March 7012 31 March 011
1E5.50 N/A
Lt ) KA
10374 NiA
31 March 2012 31= March 2011
FGE
370
1337 1972
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Ten Years Statistical Summary

Income 1192960 1150526 %9391 99,197

Interest Income 1054 529 THO 2HT TSl K31 07
Interest Expenses (614 M3 (487 491) 520 B6L) (566 455)
MNet Interest Income 455,126 ' ) 247 555 267 A62
Oither l@unrh:_:_'_ Imcosme 123 631 370540 3L 572 &5 21
Total Operating Income 578,757 663 135 LT ey 33X 73R
Dperating Expenses 463 433) {422 3200) (ZE 52T (ZBh A3T)
Vat On Financial Services (14 395} {14 0ei0y ERLATII BN (7 6493)
Net ProfiLoss) Before Tax Of 928 236 966 9589 35 605
Incomme Tax Expenses i9.636) i4.90G2) {21 774} 6,510
MNet Profit{Loss) After Tax B9, 193 227 k3 STRI4 31,799
Balance Sheet

Assels

Cash & Other Ligumnd Assets El1 855 TIT 148 654 952 61 530
Loans & Advances 5D18.786 B LR = 2330380 2315422
Inventonies 149377 175 402 108 740 |02 459
Investment Securies 542959 M350 181 369 34,540
Diher Assets 432 S 432312 HI 645 F 56, 164
Property. Plom & Eguipment 219021 1905 157231 155,236
Total Assets 7194 B11 4 590 AT FEM 3T 3.036,131
Linbilities

Customer Deposits 3073410 3630633 2997 TRA 2156354
Bank & (ther Bormowings 3 434 581 17 031 214 599
Debenture Db O - - -
Other Labiliaes 257,756 M 312 234497 320,270
Toial Linbilies 6,530,197 42609 527 3419 4w el AT
Statod Capiis! e fil 205 61205 6l 205
Statmtory Reserves P60 234 142375 97 063 BT.757
Revenie Rearnves T (W 70 (K T T (W)
Fevaluation Reserves 0, 10x 4] A 41 A 41 AN}
Retamed Exmings 234 067 05970 134 430 B4.235
Shareholkbers’ Fomds hid 14 620951 il 4 597
Key Indicutors

Eamings per share (Ks.) 14.59 3628 945 3.0
Met asscts per share (Hs § X 59 oL 45 i T A U0
Dividend per shane (Rs.) (WL 1) 1.0 1.10%)
Refumn on Aversize Equity (%) 1359 43. 19 1543 .67
Retumn on Average Assels (%) | =% 5_[ib I &% 1.7
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723572

339 872

436,235

316,589

217059

153,849

677,132 7914 414,343 208 79 i LE 141278
i 364 M) (210 345 (170 T2y {1 34 _85hH) [RLR 1] 95 W3
307 BaS M6l 242 551 161935 95 Ta2 45 285
46741 31958 21,892 17.798 13317 12571
354 6 IR 560 Sihd 443 181,733 0 0TS 3T B35
(292 Thl) i 26h3 922 i Il T {147 61T7) {9 359 i s, PO
bl 845 Bd el 103 584 Hils 1.7 1151
{12,747 . z . E _
S e B b 103 684 Hil6 10,730 1151
382 ETS M5078 222 564 172150 B3 952 TGS
2057041 .70 07 | 497 655 1136861 36 836 s45.101
549472 03 21 DEG 1L 330 32636
3T AS0 32 3N 31 207 2 565 31 BI0 43 i)
132845 40651 35541 5420 ian 1559
156367 133 Y8h 132727 165 0 73 005 63203
2921720 2R 691 1.943 2811 I 460 32T 1 03E 994 T30 W
2IKT A45 1 395 946 1.197 256 D18.534 761 108 50082
55 38565 S 54 4R 283 47 00T 32E13
485935 447 849 442 445 1 30,928 158,103 BT.215
2608921 1 BE2. K] 1 .689.TRS 12977145 061 218 HHO10
I ) a1 0% Y B ) a1 5 30 5002 29540
B1.304 FLLTL L] 30 065 8329 16623 14479
TN A LN 14 TN EXLLL 14 D T4 N
41 40 41 406} 41 AN a1 AN 15,192 15,193
58,790 57.705 95 354 27048 | 358 i4.1558)
32199 300 210 o4 25 162582 77,076 GO 5R3
A 1036 1694 337 150 i3
5011 4907 4150 2656 2541 2338
] (] BRI Bl 1 il | 1 "
63 2312 49.78 IR 39 1460 2147
.92 33 60 2.73 1.i9 k16

i
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Glossarv

o

ACCDUNTRG POLICIES

The spedfic principkrs; bsses, omventions, mles
and practices adopted by an enlity m prepanng and
presepting Financial Statememis

CAPITAL ADECUACY RATHY

The percentage of rsl-adjpsted assels supporied
by capital cabulsted ooder podelmes ssoed by the
Central Bank of 5nl=nks

CONTINGENCIES

A conditions or situstsens 5t the halinoe sheet date, the
fmancial effect of which are 1o be determined by the
future events whirh my or mory nol oo

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Process by which oomrporste enfities are zgoverned (o
promote  staleholder mterest  Sharehedders  soert
collecine pressure on Managemsni o ensure sguitabde
decsion making on maiters that may affect the valoe
of their boddimgs and base ther response on statuiory
reqquirements or on s called “Hest Practee™.

DEALING SECURTTTES
Marketable secumities thet = sogquired =md held with
the infention of reseliing them in the short tem

DEFERRED TAX

Sum sef aside m the fmanoal sistemenis for toobon
that may becmme payable m 2 fmancal year other than
the current financisl vear

DEPRECIATION
The systematic allocation of the deprecishle amound of
an asset over its mseful e

DIVIDEND FER SHARE {D¥#FS5)
Value of the wial dividend paid oul amd proposed
to orchimary shaoreholders dnaded by the number of

| Barileed Fimcrmee FUC | Aoraasl Bepewy 500§ 5000

ordinan sheres in s this ielestes the proportaon
of corent vear™s dividend atimbutshle o an ordinany
share m s

EARNENGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Profit atmibtsble to ordineny sharebolders. divided by
the number of ordmary shares in ssae.

FEAMNCE LEASE

A Fane that bonsfers subsisntinfly all the rsks and
rewands mcdental to the ownsrshnp of an asset (o the
feszee Tithe ooy or may oot eventoally be raosferred.

GROAP
A group is a parent and all is ssbsidianies.

HIRE MURTHASE

A rontract! between hirer amnd finaneser where the hirer
takes on hire a parisrular article from the fomamcier, with
the option to pachose the @tk & the conclusion of
the agreed rental pavmenis.

INTEREST COVER

Earmngs before mierest and tax dmaded by imterest
expenses; s imheates the ability to cover or seTvice
miterest charges of the debt holders.

INTEREST IN SUSPENSE

Interest suspended on ooperformmg koans and
arhanres.

EEY MANACFMENT PERSDNNEL

key meEnspement personned are those persoms having
authority and  responaibity for plsoning, directing
and controliing the actvities of the snbity, directly or
mufirecthy.



LEASE

An agreement whereby the lessor comveys 1o the lesses
in refum for @ payment or sevies of payments the right
to use an asset for an agrecd pernod of tme.

LICHII ASSETS

Assets that are held B cash or in 2 form that can be
cooverted o cash resdily, soch as deposits with other
banks bills of exrhengs and trezourny bills

NET ASSET VALLTE FER SHARE
Shareholders’ funds divided by the pumber of ordinany
shares i issie.

NON-FERFORMING LOANS AND ADVANTES
All loans are classified a5 nonperformung when a
payment is | E2dayvs in arrears.

PARENT
A parent B an entity thet has one or more sabsidianes.

PROVISION FOR BAD AND DNETETHA DEETS

A charpe to inoome which & sdded i the allowanmce for
lnan losses. Speciic provimons are established o redoce
the bock valoe of specific zssets (nans and advamcesi to
estimated realizable values.

RELATEL PARTIES
Parties are considered o be related if ooe pasty has the
ability 1o control the other party or everose sigmificant
influence over the other party in making finsncisl and
operating decisaons.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Is a transfer of reseuwes, senvices or  obligatons

betwern relsted parties, regardiess of whether 3 price
is charged or mot

RETURN ON AVERALE ASSETS (ROAS

Net Inrome expressed as 3 perrentage of average toial
ARSELE.

RETURN 0N AVERALF BOATTY (ROE
Nel momme. less preferred shore dividends o any,
oxpressed 3 a perrentsge of oersge  ordinary

REVENUE RESERVE
Reserves set  asde
O es it

for foiere dsimboiion and

SHARFHOH IFRS" FUNIES
Shareholders” fumds monsist of siated capital plus
capital and reyenue resETVes.

TIER [ CAPITAL

Core capital represenimg permanent share  holders
equity amd reserves oresied o Daresmed by

approprations of retoined ssmings or othey surploses.

TIER H CAMTAL

Supplemeniary capual mepresoong resaluaton
resemves, gemeral prowisions =l other  capital
s tmuments, which combine certain characteristics of
eqguity and debts, sowch 35, nbnd capital mstnoments
and mnserured subordinsie erm debis.
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Notice of Meeting

BARTLEET FINANCE PLC

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 29™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF BARTLEET FINANCE PLC
WILL BE HELD AT THE “BARTLEET HOUSE", NO.65, BRAYBROOKE PLACE, COLOMEO 02
ON FRIDAY, 28™ SEPFTEMEBER. 2012 AT 930 AM

=,
=gl
-

AGENDA

I Torecenve and conssder the Anmmal Report of the Board of Direciors on the sffsirs: of the Company and the
stetement of acooonts for the vear ended 30~ March 3002 and the Eeport of the Anditors thereon

[=

To re-elect Mr ML Eraj Wijsainghe, who m terms of Article 2507 and 25 8} of the Arteles of Assoriation of the
Compary retires at the Aozl Cereral Meeting a5 2 Directior.

1. To re-slet Mr. & Raghsvan, who in terms of Artde 25 (7)) and 25 (8) of the Artiddes of Assoriation of the
Compamy retires 2t the Anoual Cereral Meeting as 2 Dhrecior.

4. To re-elect Mr KL DT iheerasinehes whn m terms of Article 25 (3)of the Articles of Assoriation of the
Company refires 3t the Anmusl Ceneral Meeting as a Director.

3. To re-elect Mr. 5 Snlcmanathan, who m terms of Article 25 (3) of the Artacles of Assooation of the Commpamy
refires 2l the Anmusl Geperal Mesting as 3 Direcior.

6. Tore-slect Justire B E S S Chandra who in terms of Artwcle 25 (30 of the Artwles of Assncotsen of the Company
retires af the Ammul Geperal Mesting a5 a3 Direcior.

7. Tor-appont Messrs. B0 Pariners, Chartered Accountants, &5 the Auditors of the Company and to suthorined
the Dlireciors o determine thetr remunesston.

=

A To suthorse the Directors (o detenmmine contribubtion to chantes for the fimancal year emding March 31%, 7013

BY ORDER OF THE BOART) OF INMEECTURS OfF
BARTLEET FINANCE PLC
5 5 P ODRPORATE SERVICES (PEIVATE LIMITED

@t
SECRET ARIES

3IF= Nopursk 20T
Ciplizembao

Snbow
1. A& permber emriiled o ationd asd iz si e sbene meectree B onibled o speoos @ Prooo o srbersf st sode on belaall of
hemy hier. & Faorm ol Fromy i coeciosersd fowr this prorpmas

2. The cooepdete Form of Proso murst b deposdt s the Registorrd Offwr of ibe Sevrviarees, 100 | Iovser Flosssy Bosd. © ssloemibao 163

88 |  Barflest Firemmoy FLC ) Aormal Bepowy S0 F -0 0



FORM OF PROXY

17 Wer iholder of X0 Mo i of being
membery.s* of the shone Comparm berebn  spesam |

or Eailing b

hir. B e Dbeeresnghe o O et o ey deen
Alr. Mabeary Erad Woijesnngie ol C ndcemio or Embseg o
jumince K S5 Chondrs ol Codmnnisn o fesesy kxent
hir. Sumidl Charsta Wikenimpbe ol oC ety oo miforsy e
M W OEN W% Subaescmelbe e ol war Lmbores e
hir. Mabih Exhanth Wiz o T idieenbsn o ey deen
M. Aaels Indragith Fermessds e C micembo o Doy e
Nir. Suesemth e adwis aff Codoanibso sur Eeslung ke
hir. Selsarnfneen Rezhaman ol C pnlewrrbery oo iy Mg ¢
Mir. 5 arribhsrseut oy [

&5 oy oo CTronny fo represent e and vobe lor me o om0 oo bebuall o the Anmss] Gemeral Meetimg of the Comsspamy
o e el om the 262 dey of Septrmber 200 2 5 “Eartieri Hoopsr™, Mo 63, Brovbrooks Plere, Colsesiy 00 o 'S 00 20 aved af any

aaf frrrnurmeh vherrrad
For Againsi
I Torererve and comsedier the Aoommall Brpon of the Boend of Drectors on the sffoors of the Comne | 1
pany and ihe siaterernt of scoounty jor the vear ended 3107 Masch 2007 and the Brport of the |
Audditors thereon e
2 Toore-ehert Mo M Drag Wgesimrhe who in wcrmms of Arocke 25 07 and 25 o of the Articdes of | 1 |
Asancighon of the Compeamy rrteres ai the omoel Gemrreld Mesting s s TFrerior | J
1 Torreleot Mr % Exphoran. who 5 wrms of Acticke 25 070 omd 275 o0 of the artickes of S i 1 1
tion of the ©omparn retres & the Annus]l Gemeral Mlocting = 8 Director | ]
4 Toreelert dr. KGN Desrscinehes. whn i s, of Sriicie 73 030 of the Arficies of S [ 1
tiom of the Companny sefires ot the Anoms] Termeral Besting s @ Director. L_ | y
3 T re-clect M. 5 Srilenensihan, she s ferms of Article 2% (70 of ibe Arfcies of Associai o of | | | i
ihe C ompesry retires a2 the aramosl Geremersll Mevtirey &5 & [Eresior. | |

6 Torrekot nier BE S5 Chenrdra, wiho tn ores of Artice 2% 00 of the Arfiries of Aocssertation ¥
of the Cormpars retirrs = ihe Sosrpesd CGeneral Mbevisng =ss Moo ior |

I

7 T re-appaems essre. BEDG Farmeers, Cherfered Aocoomanits, s the sudrors. of the Compaomy e
and 1o savbwrired the Dervotor (o deterrmme thir romuserraitan |
a  To authorise the Derorom o dorrmmmes conimidsition o charifies for e Gnanesal veor eodesg 1 '
Rlarch 31", ML | |
N |

Imwiimess my owr hend thm _ dwmood _ Tws Thoosasd sl Twrice

Signaiure of Sharebodder s

Fleass deleir mut B mospnlerehle
Saples Inabrus iaeEss &% b0 Coomgh-iean sppeeer an the revenie bereol
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INSTRUCTIONS AS TO COMPLETION




Corporate Information

Mame of the Commpamy
Bartleet Finance PLC

Legal Form

A Public Cucted Company moorporaded on 24% July
198] under the Companies Aot No 7 of 1982 and was
re-registored m terms of the new Compames Aot Mo 07
ol 2007 o 27= July 2006

The Company is regisiered under the Fnance Leasing
Act No, 56 of 20600,

The Company & regstersd ander the Fmamnre Bosmess
Act Mo 42 of 2011

Registration Mo
PR 1070 MO fprevioms PVS/PES 763

[ax Fayer dentifiraton Somber
104076313

Board ul DRrecton

Alr. G DI, Theerssmghe - Chaimmamn

Alr. M. Eraj Wijesinghe - Managing [Nirector / CHD
klr. Sunil C. WHesnghe

klr. Eshanth Wijesinghe

Alr. Indrajth Femando

klr. Buwaneka Subasinghe

Alr. Susantha de Abwis

Alr. 5 Raghavan

Alr. 5. Smilkmnanathan | Appomted woed. 0104 2082

Registered Head (8fice

Leved 2, Bartlest Honse,

5, RBrayvbrooks Pace,

Colommbe 002,

Tel:0L15 222 4445

Fax: D115 222400

E-mmal - infidbari et fimemre com

Cnompramry Secretary

S5 Corporate Servaces (Pyi) Lid
101, Inmer Flowes Ruoad,

Colombao 03.

Tek D112 576871

Faxc 01 12 373604

Exterma! Assditor

B0 Pariners,

(Chariered Acoounianis

“*Charier House™, 63/Z,

Sir Chattampalam A Cardsner Mawatha,
Codombo 02

Tel: 0112 421 B78

Fax - 01 |2 336 DES

Famk«rs

Seyian Bank PLC

Commverrial Bank of Ceyion PLT
People’s BEank

Deutsche Bank AG

\roomnting Year Emd
1™ March
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